8:45

8:50

8:55

9:00

9:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Friday, October 12, 2018—8:45 a.m.
Michigan Friends Center

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — September 18, 2018
Approval of the September Operational Checks
Approval of September Financial Reports

Public Comment

Action Items
Donations

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings heid by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, J. Carr, TJ
Helfferich & G. Munce.

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as
presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the budget hearing
minutes from the August 21, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the August 21, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for August, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes 7-0



MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept Financial Reports for
August, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Lori noted that Trustee Gary Munce was named the winner of Chelsea’s 2018
Lifetime Achievement Award.

Noted that the staff in-service day was a terrific success and feedback on the
workshops had been very positive.

Elizabeth asked about the library’s booth at the Chelsea Fair and whether Lori
thought it was productive. Lori said that it went very well and that she did a story
time and helped make a lot of clothespin pigs.

Strategic Plan Update:

Lori read highlights from the Strategic Plan Update in the packet.

The liitle free library for the high school is done and being painted. Jan
suggested that the kids running the little library should come pick from the books
that didn't sell at the Friends’ book sale when they are ready to stock the little
library.

Charlie noted that the library's use of and adherence to the strategic plan is
nothing short of remarkable and complimented Lori and staff for documenting
and striving to follow the plan.

Friends Report Update:

Jan gave the Friends update, noting that they are currently revising and updating
their email list.

Membership drive kicks off October 1.

Friend's Tea Party in scheduled for October 24, over National Friends of the
Library Week.

The Friends are now using a work plan for meetings and book sales.



Other Reports Notes: None
Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve and acknowledge the
presented 2018 August donations of $2,355.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #2: 2019 CDL Budget Approval
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the Chelsea District

Library’s 2019 budget, as presented at the August budget hearing meeting. Discussion:
None.

Roll call vote to accept budget: J. Carr-Aye, G. Munce-Aye, C. Taylor-Aye, S. Lackey-
Aye, TJ Helfferich-Aye, E. Sensoli-Aye, and A. Merkel-Aye.

All Ayes: 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: Millage

* JoAnn Munce and Anne Merkel are co-chairing the campaign and will be meeting
with Shirley Bruursema in Lansing on October 10 to discuss the library's
campaign.

¢ Anne said she and JoAnn are in the process of building a campaign committee.

» Anne said post cards and phone calls to core supporters reminding them to vote
were good techniques in the past.

» Charlie suggested talking to merchants and putting up fliers in their windows.



Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Jan asked Lori to look over the policies and alert her to any that
may need attention.

Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee — Susan noted that she will be scheduling a meeting soon.

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel, to adjourn the meeting at

7:29p.m.
All Ayes: 7-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS




I IIII I!‘IN':

A

o

|||||||'1I|i'




| afeg

SL'ZLR'zg sasuadx] puuosiad - LOZL 18101
0LElL wawAoidwaun - 0Op°LOL IE1OL
0LEL BLOZ ¥1D PIE dwaun-snbeaT jedouny ueBoN  DPICBLOZOEGD 8L02/SZI60
JuawKojdwaun - gop°L0L
8c°€99 syauag xald - 00E"L0Z €101
85'eE- {IH % 10 7 v0) an deg 810Z8Z608d 810Z/82/60
PS5 0L 18QOJD0 WNIWaid 8LOT 00 S0URINSU| B WU 1S8L0ZL 160 BLOZ/SZIE0
85°EE- (IH 210 % v0) i deg 8102k 1608d BLOZI¥LIE0
siyeueg x84 - 00E"LOL
9z L¥9'S vOld - 002'L0L [e10L,
15'£06'2 HIAOTIW3 VOIS 810282604 8102/82/60
$1£89'2 HIACTIW3 VDI 81021608 8LOZIPLIE0
v2Id - 00Z'L0L
86'899'2 Bupieyy lUsWaIMBY VL0 - Gb L' LOZ E10L
EZOVE'L ONIHOLY ¥ LOb 8L0Z82Z604d 8102/82/60
SL82E'L ONIHOLVIN V L0 BL0ZY1604d 8102/ 1480
BujyoIe JUBWISINAY VIOV - SLI°LOL
00'0 SUONNQUILOD-IUAWBINGY - L L'LOZ [B10Y,
6118t dN Y0id ININIHILTN BL0Z8260%d 8102/82/60
S6LLE'L Hd 81.02/82/60 [EDUBULY SNBlY  1SHABLOZOLED 8102/52/60
00'LLE'L- dN Y0Id INJWIHILIY 8LOZP1E0Y 8102/71/60
00°118't Hd 810217 1/60 [epUBUld SUBY  LSHJRLOZLZR0 2102724160
SUOHNGIIUOD-JUBWRINGY - OLL"LOL
£8'818'EL sebem - 00L°LOL 21041
coBle'eL J8YI0 - S3BEA - 00L°LOL €101
VL' LEL'8E SaOVM 810292608d 8102/82/60
60°180'SE SIDVM 8LOZ¥ 160N 810Z/71/60
10410 - safiepn - 001°L0L
000 dn yoId Juawamay - 0Z}"L0Z 210},
Z5'969'L- ANINTHILIY 810282608d 810Z/82/60
25'950'| Hd 8102/82/60 [euBUld STUBlY  1SHARLOZOLEO 8L0Z/SZ/60
VZ'SHL'e ANIWINILIY 8L0ZYLE0Nd 8L0Z/b1/60
¥Z'G8L'E Hd 8L02/P1/60 [eoueUld STUBTY  LSHJBLOZLZE0 810Z/21L/60

dn yaid Juawaspay - 0z 1 LOL
sebBepp - 001302
sasuadxg jouuosiad - 0L

junotuy owsy awepn wny eleg

8107 18quejdeg
jearoaddy paeog 103 S)H93YD JO ISIT 84/60/01
Kieiqr you3siq easpyd



Z affieg

00z8 sdg umeIpLpg ajding sopydess § Juld BasPYD L0S6E 8L0Z/02/60
suuog Gupuud - 029222
Bunuid - 009°2ZL
1690V BuluealD - 00S"2ZL IEI0L
L 'BEL sbny BuuesyD - OES 222 101
1869 sBru MaN - gL0Z/P 1160 SBNY 00€-uopesodios) sejuD 8LL0PE00E 8102/52/60
1869 sBru man - g102/1€/80 sbny 00€-uonesodoD sejuD 620LEE00E BLOZ/ZL/60
sBny Bujues|s - 0Es LZL
9562 soyddng Bujues|d - 0z5'22ZL 1€10L
8s'bl deog DOE-Uonesodo) seju) 6LL0VE00E 8102/52/60
8L'bL deos 00E-ucneIodiog seID 6Z0LEEODE 8L0Z1ZLI60
sayiddng Bujues)? - 0Z5'LZL
19182 spnpoid Jaded Bujues)s - 016424 IB101
19'252 anssyy [eoe4 ‘SIBMOL PUBH 'dL Suopnjog 20O Mews PELLLY 810Z/52/60
sjonpold Jaded Bujues|d . 015 LZL
Buiues|? - 005" LZL
66'00€ Buissanoud [BUSIBI - 00’ LZL [BI0L
0L'6EZ syedey - OvE-L2L [IOL
syl 1™ P SPEQ-ONd aul ySN W13 €LVl 8102121160
S6'L8 adey "3uj cowag 8205¥¥9 810212160
sijedey - O¥E'LZL
62'19 sase Buisseoold NEW - 0ZE'L2L (€101
055 an - sidieday 21D 8LOZ/EL/E0
62'8L sJopu|g ‘ou| cowsq BZOEHHO 8L02/ZLI60
05°G- sidiaoay 2110 8102/90/60
sasen Bujssasold New - 0ZE'L2L
Bujssasold |euelel - 00" LZL
Ob'SEE suopesedQ |esauag) - 002224 €101
obe sa)iddns 89440 SUONN|OS SO WEWS 0Ly 8102/92/60
188851 sel/ddns a0 SUOANOS B0 HeWS vELLLY 8102/SZ/60
0S8t 12/6 JIEM paniog auj 0D J81EM SBupds Jogry £50L2L1 B8102/5Z/60
L00L saiddns 2240 SUORNIOS BOIO Hews p00LY 8102121160
0g'LE [ejuay B 12)1epN Paiog "au| ‘e smep sbuudg Joqry LZ¥6LLL 8L0Z/ZL/B0
0529 sdiig ysodaq) sdjigdag 8102/£0/60
suofjeiadQ |ereues - 00Z'LZL
so|ddng . 122
unouny oway swepN wnpy aeg
8102 Joquaydeg
jeaoaddy paeog Joj s)yoays jo isi 8L/60/01

Aieiqi yo181Q eas|pYd



¢ abeyq

ool

oo'ooe
00°00€

26561
25'G61

00'05L

00'SLE
00°SLE

80°V16'L
70922
£2'25Z
8r'6
00°661
cl'vh
6122
6L2e

04°908
0,905

00°005
0L'9

00z
00'Z8
Junoury

abieyp somsag

saa4 puog Bupunyay Z10Z 102

1snbny g102

Bu)ig 8102 Jequaldas zfL
Buy|ig g1.0Z Jequejdas /|

uied Aeids
IBSBAA BINSSad D1193(3 - J0dag awop
SAYIUBINN B LeINGaY

sqing B

suyaepy ua abeysod
ABiojouyoa) - abeisod - SdsSN

810Z/0€/60
s894 jueg - OLE' 1O
saa4 Bupjueq - pag 108

SEMABG BIOUBULY - 210’108 |BI0),

jueg s n ZorioLs g10Z/2LiG0
Sadjalag |eloueUL] - 2ED°LOB

$a2Mas jjoMed - LbD'L08 [E10L

L llouhed 'TA F 2414 VA 8102/2L/60
sajuiag [jodhed - Ly0'L08

Jadaayyoog - ObOLOR IBI0L

SO|RID0SSY ¥ MSurpng 8L8L0T 8102/52/60
SO|E(208SY P PSuZpng L1802 8L0Z/2LI60
Jadsawjooqd - 040108
§32(A18G JEUQ|SS3jo.d - L0B
sayddng - £z |@1I0L
20UBUBILIEN - 008'L2Z IEj0L

|eJauag) sauBUBIUEY - 0ER'LEL [EJOL

alempleH ady SajeT Jealn) PGL/SS69 8102/52/60
yueghay 1581026060 8L02/e1/60
d EpUIT'pJEIRE S2MOTBLOZZOBO 810z/ZL/e0

|elauas) asueusiulew - 0€8°LZL
sqing b soueuajutey - 018'22L 1101
SJemMpie 80y sayen jeald) pPSLIEDED 810292160
sqing 61y eoueusjulely - 019°L2L
soueusjulel - 008 LZL
ebejsod - 00L'L2L 1B101
abejsoy Gupesadp-ebelsod - 0g2° L2 IBIOL
JUNo22Yy anasay samog Asulld dag1020260 8LOZ/SEIE0

yueghsy 1581026060 8L0Z/ELI60
aBejsog Bupesedg-sbeysod - 0z2'1ZL

afieisod - 00L'LZL
Bunuug - 009 222 1BIOL
suuoy Bunupy - 0Z9°2Z2 1101

aweN wny s)eq

810Z Jaquajdag

[eaosddy paeog 10} s)29Y9) JO ISIT
Aieiqi yousiq easpyod



¢ abeg

00°0b 1snBny - ysesy Eas[ayD Jo A 1¥SEL 8LOZIZ1I60
ysell - 0Z9°c08
00'BYE S0IMJDS MOUS/UMET - 0LOE08 (BI0L
DO'ES Japuuds - £19°608 IM0L
00€s sjeday Japjuuds diog BoUBUBIUIE UONBIDOSSY 15041 BLOZ/ZLIE0
Japjupds - £19°208
00'564 20IAAS UMET - || 9'E08 [B10L
Mclmﬂ T Buwo dion aouUBUBIUIBK UONB[DOSSY L5041 BLOZ/ZL/60
20|AI0S UME'] - LLO'E08
20jAJOS MOUSUMET - OLO'E0S
04'188'2 [EUONUET - SOOEOS |E10L
SEOFY'L BuwesrD 81/22/60-60/60 *ou| Auedwo? Buluee|D uoponpold v 86911 BL02/52/60
SE0vb'L Bupieald 81/80/60-92/80 *au| Auedwog Buues| uoponpaid v 11911 BLOZZLIB0
leyoNuer - S00°C08
saueusjuiel Bulpjing - 009°€08
S]ORJIUDS) BDAISS SIUBUIBIEW - £08
15°29€E'L SEOIDS [BUO|SSDI0N - 1O 18101
66041 saad Bupjueg - DOE’ 108 IEIOL
0g'vt 5084 |ed Aed - 0DE 108 1101
08Pl lede - uopeucq LeD uoneuo(ldd 8102/11/60
se94 1ed Aed - 09E°L08
ZE'98 a7 834 pIED UPALD - 0SE°LOG [BIoL
ZE'98 a8 Buissaonig 57 8102 1snbny 81028029400 810Z/90/60
211D 884 pIRD WPaID - DSE'LOB
180 s394 pie) UpaL) - OPE'LOB |EI0L
80 suegAay| Aq p,ys iseisiu) pleaul yueqhay 1581026060 B10Z/ELB0
s394 pIeD Wpald - Ope° 108
00'SE $994 Wwow)seau] - SLE'LOB IE10L
00°5Z asudyewny-s8a) JUSWSaAU| 210Z604U| 8102/0E/60
0001 1dI-583) Juausanu| 8L0Z60AU| BLOZ/OE/BD
$0984 JUBUASEAU| - G1E°L0B
0001 $894 jueg - 0LE 108 [E10L
uncuny owapy atueN wnp ajeq

8102 Jequiaydes

jercaddy pieog 10} SH29Y9) JO IS
Aeiqi Jo1siq eesjay

8L/60/0L



G abed

pL'EL si3)504/s10uueg/suBlS - DEL'088 IEIOL
pL'zL sufiig piey, yueig DU Y23 |UU aLLovZ 810Z/Z1L/60
s18)s0/sieuuegsubis - 01088
00°'06€ Ang Bipay - 0L1'088 |01
00°09 pv uodnag sawi ung ayj Y-b619 8LOZ/ZLI60
00°09 Py uodno?) sawiy ung ayy H-6519 BL0Z/Z1/60
00°022 spy 810g 1das/BnwAne a1epdn easipUd ANIBLOZPOB0 810Z/21/60
Ang eipely - 0L1°088
Buisipeapy - 001088
s{eualey jeuonowold - 088
LVEE0'T SUCEIUNWIWICIAA] - 0S8 |BI0L
£6'162'1 82103G JeWalu| N4 - 00E"0SE (e10)
veL12 PaIOUISIY - 51005 10H 1M - 016°0S8 IE10L
vaLLE 1snBny 8102 9a)uas 1odS 1oH Alldow 191 v gL0ZP160X BLOZ/OZ/60
pejauysey - sjods 10H 14IM - 016°058
60'VED'L S10dsIOH |JIM - LLE'0SE [BI0L
£1'8sy sjodsjoH 2JQ/uopui 1das 810Z wuds  Sk0-bS8ZOVLOZ 8102/52/60
96'545 Jaquadas 810z slodsioH Aeiqr SSEI2.IAN UOZUEA YH0LEDELB6 gL02/ZLI50
SJodSIoH 14IM - LLE0S8
82|AI95 J3WI9U| N1 - 00E°058
b5 18L sabieyn sauelisig Buoq ¢ (2207 - 001°05E (BI0L
gols auoyd 1120 8101081 - LZ1'068 12101
T Jaquisydes gLoz suoyd (190 sJlopaig SSORIIM UOZUBA ¥B0LESEBE BLOZ/CHB0
auoyd |18 5.403391Q - 1Z1'058
98'6ZL auoyda@L - 0Z1°068 19101
ZE'95E walsAg auoyd 1dag 810z - EISZIEIS yueghoy 1581026060 8102/E /80
£2'091 (1snBny) Buig B1L/SZ/E0 - 81192120 1RLY 1581025280 8L0Z/ZLI60
18'ZIE Jaquiaydas g10g - #5827 dIOA dioD Ypal] SEIMEN 1581024280 8102/90/60
suoydajer - 0Z1°058
safBieys asueys|g Buo ¢ |e207 - 00L 0SB
SUOJeUNWWIDIDNDY « 0S8
0L'69L'E SIORNUOD 3DIMST AUBLBILIEY - £08 [B10L
0L'691'E asueuajuiey Buiping - 009°€08 (BI04
ooy ysesL - 0Z9'€08 IE10L
junowry owapy stueN wny ajeqg
8102 Joquaidog

|eacuddy paeog 10§ S)29Y9 JO ISI
Aieaqiq joinsiq easjay

81/60/01



g abeg

£EBLEL
v6'65
Y665
666z
5662

SLLLL
00669
006k
0o'sbL
0005
0005
0005t
00'05%

sLzl
szl
L'zl

00's8
00’58

00’05
00'sE

bLcor
junouny

BLOZ 128 - AUILOW HO0lS BqopY

owow

B10Z/60 - diean

pv )sejbuog efied g/|
1seybuog 100
1s84buog 10D

SIYBIN P10 1o} Speey 1oH Joj ubisag Jydeig

uLe4 ay) uo udoy Joj sbeg oo3 - sbeg Jealn

PV JolLE UBDUBWY

Jqx3 Jaune ueauswry Joj Suusne Ku

sBuipeay Lesuo) asoy aiding - gLi°paa
siaeads UNPY - 0L 88
BupnwesBoid - 88
S|ELa]R |BUCROLL - 088 |EI0L
seanes paseyding - 005088 (2101
S8J(AAS PIseyIN [elausg) - 01 5'088 IEj0L

yueqhey 1581026060 810Z/ELIBO
yueghay 1581026060 BLOZ/ELIG0
SadAleg paseyding |eiaues) - 0LS°088
S@0nlag paseydangd - pos'088
uofjowold Wweiboid - 00b'0886 [E10L
uopowold weiboud Aeiar] - OEk 088 FEIDL

1s8)6uos 109 - SEV'08E IB101

Sew)| ung eyl H-0.e8 gL0e/seis0
uejpiens easEyD 851 2L02/52/60
Uejpieny) eas@yD 2451 8L02/SEIB0

isejfiuog 10D - SEP 088
uofowold Bord Aleiqr |Risua - LEV O8] 101
wi=qezi3 apey eun ‘Buiddany| 10Zk26 8102/52/60

uopowold Boig Lieiqy |eieuey - LEP 088
uopowold wesboid Aesqi - oy 088

uonowold uaa] juinoA - 02¢'088 IE10L
UO[IoWo)d US3 1 /UIN0A [BIRUSS) - LZ21' 088 IRI0L

Nueqiay 1581026060 8L0Z/E1/60
UOHOWOIJ UBSLAIINDA (BIBUSS - |ZH 088
UOKOWOI UBAY [ YINOA - 0ZH'088
uopowosd weiBoig - 00088

sajjddng Gupsyey - 0DE 088 BI0L
SHAIUx3 - LLE088 E10L

uejpIENS) EBSIBYD TESL 810212160
WeWYdUSY zotee 8lL0e/2Li60
sPqQIYXE - LIE'088
sejiddng Bunexsew - 00£° 068

Buispueapy - 001088 IE10L
SwepN wny ajeq

8102 Jaquaydag

jenolddy pieog 10} sy28y9) JO ISIT
fieuqry jo13s|Q eas|ayd

8L/80/C1



L abey

00001 lo)usiy 62/60 1s8)Buog uyor ‘jupe 4581026260 810Z/92/60
00'000'2 626 Jouuopad painjead )sajbuog pay ‘rezey 4SBL0E6260 BLOZ/9Z/60
0005 62/6 sseamoug Aauep )sajbuog lajad ‘pae|ing J4SBL0Z6260 810Z/92/60
0000t JuBA3 §,N0ZN0Z 626 1s94buos urJey *ayApueg 4581026260 8L0Z/9Z/60
00'ese adjueurolad Zg/6 Jazjed pald 10} isodag SUORAINPOI A3||EE SUYD daQBL0zzz60 8LOZ/ZLI60
9412 SO SNy ou) saolaag [eldeD uozewy " H-ADEW-H b4 8L0Z/21/60
1181 5Q0 2SNy ou| saolusg [ende) uozewy  'DI-QdEE-NNGY BLOZ/CLIG0

1sajbuog - LIy pes
Snao4 SN - 0b'FEs

60'5L sisyesds usa ] - 09Z'vE8 IRI0L
60SL uonuBooay OSA - 592'¥88 IeloL

ae'sl . $9)|ddns NOA YUBYL DSA -SIBISM]L yueghay LS810Z6060 8LOZ/EL60
1522 s)|ddns NOA YUBYL OSA -SIA)SM| yueqhay| 1SBL0Z6060 8LOZ/ELIBO
2672 sa11ddns NOA YUBYL DSA - SIBISML yueqhay 1581026060 8L0Z/EL/60
0e's sa)ddns NoA YueYL HSA - 8811.E100 yueqha 1581026060 BLOZ/ELIED

uopubiosey 9SA - S9Z'P88
sieyeedg uea] - 09Z'F98

00°SLS siayeads YInoA - 0LZ°vE8 IE101

0062 )sienadg Guipeay JBWWING - 912°¥E8 |BI0L
0052 Bupoiny pugg 1snBny sinoH € Kael| ‘ynejphay Li81025260 2102/92/60

isyjeoadg Gujpeay Jewwng - 912 peg

00°0vE Aoeay Ape3 - G1LZ'vas =101
00°06 Buoyy Buig/Bucypy saueq oL/OL \eg 'Aeed  VSVABLOZOLOL 8L0Z/92/60
00°05 aw) ) Aqeq GZ/60 BUEY ‘E8pNaq 1681025260 2L0zZ/ELIB0
00001 160ydsald §1/60 /owiLAqed 81/60 BUEY ‘B3WeQ  SdJ1E810Z6160 aL0Z/ZLI60

Koesoy Apeq - gLZ've8

0005 swebord Gupualed - €£1Z'¥8Q €101
00°08 8L0Z-Z0-L L EIRYD U0 Apnp “nulyon L0220 L 8102/92/60

swesfosd Bunuesed . £1.2°88

00'051 sweiboid Yino, |&isueg - 21.2°¢8g 1810,
00051 Haduo2IBpuUI 6Z/60 ensaaQ AuoydwiAg Joqiy uuy oszezl 8L0Z/ZLIG0

mEEmohm yino, |eseuas) - ZLZ'¢88
siayeadg yino, - 012488

00°000'E suayeads YNpY - OLL Y88 (€101
00'000'E sBuipeay Laauog) asoy aiding - 911°vgg (€101
00°000'E sbuipeay AIBJQY] Hd 61-810Z ouy Auedwog axeay | asoy siding ANIBLOZZ060 810Z/Z1/60
junoury owapy awep wnp ajeqg
8102 Jequisideg
jeaoldddy pieog 104 s)2aY9 JO ISI 8L/60/0k

Aselq yo1ys1g eas|ay9



g obeyg

o198i3 eesieyd Jo AYD - 0SL0Z6

ZLspl Jamag easipud 1o AIID - 0Z1°0Z6 I1E10L
ZL'skL 810Z-05-80 0 gLOZ—1E-L0 Jalep 9 19913-89sj3YD) 10 QD 1581029060 2L0Z/Z1I60
Jameg Besjayd jo A)D - 0Z1'0Z6
(N IBIBAN BBSIRUD JO AND - 0L L°0Z6 IB30L
L4990 B 810Z-0€-80 0} 8L0Z~LE-10 J3jEM 7 1991F-E95[8UD JO A0 1581029060 8L0Z/ZL/B0
Jeyep easiayd Jo AND - 011°02Z6
sapINN - 026
LLPOL'S BupuwesBoly - 88 |2101
00°000'L pasay BulwueiGosd YNpy - 01688 [E10L
00'000'L asoy ayding syi 154 ‘Bid pny - S16°¢88 IE101
00°000't sbujpeay Aiesqin Hd 61-8102 ouj Auedwaoy aneay) asoy siding ANIBLOZL060 gL0Z/Z1/B0
es0y ajdung sy1o sy *Bid pny - 516'v88
pajomsey FupuweiBosd ¥ynpy - DL6'vER
6zZZL s)auxs - 008 e 1EoL
LEZY pajouisay - SHqIYX3 - 08688 (2101
8zvy AHUN0D INQ JO LESH BY) UBLLEY LBDUBWY U] sa0IAIag [epdeD) UOZBUWY  prPE-JOAL-4OrE 8102/22/60
€081 UaIyx 3 Jauued uesuaury Joj s1abuey ainjolg aiempre a0y SaXET jeal) PSLILLBO 8L02Z/ZLI60
PeaIsey - SHqIYX3 - 0868
B6'65 SHQWXT - LOB'YRE 0L
8068 ULIEY U UO UIXD0Y - Wii4 01044 Juelsu| |ng - uozewy sjueqghay 1581026060 8LOZ/ELIB0
68'02 MOIUXT JBULIRZ UBDUBWY 10j JulBd alempieH aoy sojeT 12ai PSLIVELI BL0Z/Z1i60
sHaIYxs - L09'vee
S)qIuX3 - 608’89
£E'Z6E'Y SN304 JISNW - 00F PEE (EI0L
ob'89t"L YIS pajousay - 1s9)6uog - 186'¥B8 IBI0L
00'005 doysyop Bupumbuog uaay 1sejbuosg '3 ULO[ "BOUBIMET 4581026260 BLOZ/OZ/E0
00'00S 1UBAS S,N0ZNOZ BZ/G 15846uog unJep ‘axApueg 4S8L0Z6Z60 2102/92/60
Ov'89€ [eAr)| uoisuyar - 1sajbiuos - e yueghay 1581026060 BLOZ/CLIGO
WO PaMsay - 1saybuos - L9G'vRs
£6'EZ0'E 158j6u0s - LIb'vE8 (2101
00522 1aWiopad ¥ JOJUSW 62/6 159JBUOS ESSIBYD “HO0PPE 4581026260 8L0Z/92/60
00°00L 10juaiy 6216 Nsajbuog 1 8luuy ‘sdded 4581026260 81.02/92/60
00°05 pueg e Lejs o0} JUBA NOA 05 - 1sejbuog abioag ‘|arjien 4581029260 810Z/92/60
juncuny oway awen 3 wnpn aeg
810Z Jequieydeg

Jerocaddy paeog J40j s)o9Y9) JO IS
feiqr you3s1qg eas|YD

8L/60/0L



6 abeg

000EL
66°L1

68's0

666E
L9'8¢L
PELF
8625
6¥'8
crgel

15899
68'¢01

B0bZ
#b0E
9e'Ls

89°295

19°LE
00°001
9g°LL
0e's
BE'LG
09'sZ
95'61
or'ioL
15°€02

EE'65L'S

65°9E€
85°9¢E

15°202'S

15°202'
Junouny

5100SI0H 191 MBU Jo} 5558
wawdinb3 s)Iqo ® WA SPIoD @sn

sauoyd peaH

sa)|ddns Guweap yoa) ‘ssamo) Buibiey)

SSE|D 8WoH Hews 1oj awoH a|boogy - ato)g a|boon
SI3YJE g S8SSE|D JO) J0g Oyog

a|qe) jpwe) paads ybiH

Jawdinb3g apqop p A dis Jamaoy g sase)

SI3P{O4 18I0 LWL PaINIXS )
J03aaig Aesglt woxiaym BN - uayouy| s.eua
203G Uf 22)|EW4 0] By - Z6 asnoyayows

ULE4 By uo upoy sayddng - safisy

uLE4 S} UO UPDOY JOj SPIED YD - 5,N10ZN0Z

LB 8Y} UO UNDON 10) jaysey 8zud - 881] Jejog

wied sy} Uo UIKSOY 10) Joysky azid - 8311 Jejog

uLe4 suy) U0 a0y 10) 1ayseq - Aiddng siauuey easpy)
saddng Jlog ¥snywo) - siPeYIN

uue4 aL} Uo USoY - SYSNUYLLDY - YN SCUBLLI3H SO
Buipo uoog uoser Jauuedy

sa|ddng

8102-0£-80 01 8102—1€-40

BLOZ-0E-80 Q) 8LO2—1E-L0
owap

2u| 80185 [B)jdes) uozewy
ou| seonag (e)den uozewy

ou| seoInas (e)des uozewy
ou| sa01A195 [eldeD uozewy

yuegAay
ou| saomas [e)den uozewy
ouj saoAas [epdesy uozewy
ou| saoag |endesd uozewy

ouj s8awues [elldes uoZewy
yueghay|
jueqhay

yuegiay
juegAay
HuegAay
Nueqhay
jueqiay|
yuegiay
HUBQADY
Ul Leuojaln asnaH easeyD
au| sagntas lepden vozewny

TAH-ETBM-NALL
" AHLL-MTHE

aLogfeLico
R TATA S

S)0dSIOH 141 - SEL°L96

siaindwo) - 0z

ErlLE-26Ma-1ed}
“'a-gedW-O0AL

1581026060
TEH-ETIBMWALL
TE6-HM44-DELL
TAHLL-MTHL

L'L96 I1B10L

8102/52/60
8L0Z/52/60
8L0Z/EL/60
8lL0Z/2HE0
8L0Z/2160
810¢/21/60

siandwod . 0Z1L'L96

asempieH juswidinb3z - 001°L96
juswdinbg - 296
asuadxy 10)3a4|( 7 ey - 006 [B10L
asuadx3 J0j001|Q - 00Z'095 |€10L
T d-MLTO-AX9L 8L0z/9z160
1S81026060 BLOZ/ELIB0
1581026060 810Z/€1/60
asuadx3y 40123217 - 002096
sasuadx3 pieoq - 0L 096 [E10L
1581026060 BLOZ/EL/BO
1581026060 BLOZ/EL/G0
1581026060 BLOZ/ELIG0
1581026060 BLOZ/ELIBO
1581026060 BLOZ/ELIGO
1581026060 8L0g/EL/GO
1581026060 BLOZ/ELIBO
ANIGLOZZLE0 8L0Z/2L/60
“W-10Ld-dI9l BLOZ/CLI60
sesuadx3 pieog - 001'096

asuadxg i0)281)Q 9 pieog - 096

aninn - 026 IeloL

13pupds easiayd Jo Al - 051°026 IB10L

J31BAA 7 109(3-83S[OYD o MO

1581029060

BLOZ/ZL/60

Jepjupdg easjay Jo AND - 051°0Z6
omoa3 easiByYd Jo AND - 0EL°0Z6 IBI0L

JalepA 2 199(3-B3513YD Jo ANID
awen

L1S81029080
wnp

8L02/ZLI60
aeq

8102 Jequiaydeg

jeaouddy paeog 10} s¥99Y9 JO ISIT
Ateaqy Jouysiq ees|ay)



0L abey

6v°001
€86
8Ly
00692
00's9z

vz'osL
067291
06°201

96°20L
¥6'rS

o'ty

00°2L

ar'cL

0002

ea'LpG

66°I0L
junowry

sGuneap aaWWo?D - P 696 IB1I0L

B 2210 N1L £1/60 wa) ‘Jajsesue NT18102€160 8L02/G2/60
8102/90/60 - BN D3SYS po ‘iedio]  D3SVSBL0Z9060 8L0ZIZLGD
sBunes sanuMo) - bl GO6
|19AR) | SadIALeS UONBINID - EZL'6H6 IEIOL
Joiseaue way - By lenuuy vAw uonepossy Areiqr uebiuomy €81 BLOZfZLI60
|aAR1) S@3jAIeg UCHRINDL) - EZ1 696
(9ABS ) SEINIBS LINPY - Z21'696 [BI0L
S12M04 UOULBYS - 3JU3I8JU0D) [ENULY YN uoneizossy Aesgy uebiyaly 6602 8102/52/60
|aABl) S82)AN0S ) NPY - ZZL'606
$80|Ales Uoliewloju| - 021 696 1e10L
peiucy s - Bay juoD ¢ diysiequen - vIN jueqhay 1581026060 2102/€1/80
1%o8INg ¥ / BuielL WILS - veSiyow jo Aseiqn jueqghay| 1581026060 gL0zZ/EL/B0
§32(AJ9G UONBULION - DZ)'696
d01001|Q 1SS - LLL'696 1BJ0L
pie|leg 7 - juo) fenuuy - ueBiyoy Jo SHIW Jueghey 1581026060 gL0zZ/EeLie0

1000 1SSV - LL1'696
|aAgl} JelS - 001696
|9ARL) - [00'G96
sasuadxgy uopesnpgy Bunupuo? - 8ys

uawdinb3 - 796 1E101
sainxi4 @ ainpwing juawdinby - 0OE"296 (B10L
sBuiysiung acedsiajey - 0LE'Z96 [E10),
ouf saoiag eyden uozewy  UQ-XAPL-HWOL 8102/21/60
3u) $80IMIBG [EYdED UOZEWY U LAHLL-MTML 8L0Z/C1/60

sBujysjung asedsienew - 01£°296
sanjxi4 g asnjwing wewdinb3 - pog 296

195pEaH MA 9 95BD |aARI)
Juewdinb3 8GO 7 A J0} UBD § S8SED

asemjos uawdinb3 - 002296 €101

Buuamon) Be| Joj aduag yajy - Ao Bey jueghay 1S810Z6060 8L0Z/ELIE0
SOAS JBAISS IBSOBUIW PaISO} - Bunsoy 139s5)g - 810E 1daS yuEgAS) 1581026060 8LOZ/ELB0
sBjepdn SMOPUIA-UOU AYIUOW-01d SIUIN B10Z 1daS sueqghey) 15810268060 8L0Z/ELBO

asemyog wawdnb3 - 00z 296
ajempieH wawdinb3 - 00L' /06 2101

S10ds10H (1M - SEL° 286 1B10L

owap swepn wanN eteq

8102 Jequierdeg
|[eaosddy paeog 404 SH29YD JO IS
Aeiqr 19143s1Q Bas|ay 9

gL/60/0t



i) ebed
25 uo sjoog YINoA - OF1L'Z86

18 L 251 U0 $400Q IINPY - 0Z1°286 12101

I6ELL s)g o)pny 1das - LLZ52¥96 ade} ysampiy FREA AR5 8L02/52/60
86'vL syg olpny Bny - £126Zv86 ade | ysampin £2262p96 8L02/52/60
66"t s)g oipny 1das - $0ZL0496 ade] 1sampIy v0Z.20b96 8102/G2/60
96'beL 58 oipny Bny - Z0Z20v96 adel 1sampIN Z0Z.0¥96 810Z/52/60
00'L- ar - sidisosy oD 810Z/61/60
76662 syg olpny Bny - 6EG06E96 ade) 1sampiN 68S06£96 8LOZ/ZLIE0
66'61 s)g o)pny AT - BRG06E96 ade | )sampiy 8BS06E96 8L0Z/ZL/60

08| uo syoog JNpY - 0Z1'Z86
sjoog oipny - gol'Z86
asuadx3 uope|jo) - 286

00'660'S ssusdx3y (epdeD) - 086 [B10L
00'660'S aoueuaURW [eNdeD - 00Z'SL6 [EI0L
00660's 1012A313 / B2IY YINCA 18dsED -ou| sajepossy ubisag Aleiqr] Z0-891-81 81.02/Z1/60

asueuajuelY jeydes - 00Z'SL6
asuadx3y jexdes - 086

'8 ¥ sasuadx3 uopeonp3 Bunupuoyd - 596 (BJ0L

26'269 . Buiures1 YIS - 009696 IEI0L

00°001L pajosay ssalfiaps aoe|dopM - 0£6°696 IE10L

c.n_.oo— 1351y 35aq saleys ‘jaxng 1001 8L022LI60
pajapysey ssaujjap esedyIop - 0E6°696

£6°295 0BG Ul JJB1S - 0Z29°696 IBI0L

pL9Ee jsepjearg 8owiag u| - elaued yueqiay 1S8L0Z6060 glLOZ/IELBO

gL LEe YaunT aolalag u| - §,noZnoz yueqhay LSBLOZE0B0 BLOZ/ELIGO

aojuag Ul yelg - 0Z29°696
00'sz sdoys}IopA - 019'696 (€101
oomN Le) uep-Bugaapy as)srul TINOS map-sauesq| uebiyoiy Jo spusu4 aLlZL-ge-LS 8LOZ/ZLIE0

sdoyjsyIop - 019°696
Bujujest yeis - 009°696

6Y'S20°L IBABIL - L0696 EIOL
6r'SZ0'L [BABIL JEIS - 001696 IEIOL
00°0E . SdOYSHOM - SpL 66 €101
00'0E 1I98 W - WHuoZ UPaL N1 10) 83 - NL sueghey 1581026060 8LOZ/EHIE0
sdoySHIOM - Sb1'696
unowy oway aweN wnn ajeq
8102 Jequealdag
|eaolddy pieog 104 SY28Y2) 4O ISIT 8L/60/0L

Aieiqr josig easjays



661 sOAQ Alled - /§S06£96 sdey jsempiy 28506£96 8102/Z1LI60
aAQ 09pIA Yino 4 - 081'286
02901 Uohal4-UoN dAd - 04b'286 [B101
6661 SaAQ dN W9 - 90220496 ade jsompiy 90Z.0v06 8102/52/60
1z'o8 saAQ 4N Bny - 00806£96 ade jsempyin 0090696 L0228
Uop9|4-UON OAd - 0LF'ZE6
02'529 ammeadq gAd - 09¢'286 IE101
£kl saAQ 1ead Bny - 92252496 ade] 15ompIN 9/25Z¥96 BLOZISZIB0
66'0¢- Qn - sidiaoay g 2LOZIBLIB0
¥9°252 sgAQd 1ead Bny - £0ZL0096 adet 1sompin £0Z20¥26 8L0Z/ZLIB0
z1'osz SaAQd 1ead Bny - £0906£96 ade) 1sampiy £0006E£96 8L0Z/ZL/60
aimeaq gAQ - 0917286
86Zl1- a0 1SNy YINoA - 05 Z86 (B10L
26°21- an - sidjeoay 2110 8102/90/60
a9 SISNW YINoA - 0S'Z86
6121 s2|ddng - suofILOD AN - LEP'ZBE I1E10L
6L LL ajoy wopauyeam 10 61 - 81015 JeuRuoD jueghay 1581026060 8LOZ/ELIGO
se|iddng - suon23|ioD LN - V206
v2og QD uo SN JINPY - 0ZF"286 18101
BEOE s 2Jsny by - 42262496 ade] 1sempiiy y2ESZHO6 8102/52/60
9£°08 $@2 Isny Bny - LOSDBEESE ade} 18ampIN L0906E6 8LOZ/ZLIG0
Q2 uo sisny YNPY - 024286
8LE62 A[PUIAUBILODR - 9Lk ZE6 [B10L
8LE62 UBIUBD) AUl NPY - 1SEDIBAS|UM UoZEWY yueghey 1581026060 810Z/ELIBO
BIPUIHALENIOTD - §LI'ZE6
00908 SQNS/SIINPId JMORIS]T - 0L Z8E [EI0L
00’008 GLIOE/E-BLILIOL |EMaUaY Loday SIaWwnNsuo) 61-8102 WomaN Aieign ay) #8910 810z/21Li60
SANS/SIINPOI UOII4T - 0LY'206
W UON - DOF'ZB6
0£'669 S}009 O[pNY - 00} 'Z86 IE10L
15'gtL- 351() UO SHOOR YINOA - ObL 286 1101
66'v1 ¥oog 9 YINoA 3| $Ho0g papioday 18.£66GL 8102/92/60
5Z0Z S300Q O|pNY U8 7 YINOA MBN-D7 8SN0H wWopuey uinBuag 9Z506€1801 8L0Z/Z1LI60
GLbs- Qr - sidisoay oo 8102/80/60
junoury ooy WwnN ajeq

810Z Joquiajdes

jeancaddy paeog 40} s)oey) jo IS
Kreaqr 31914381Qq B9S|I9YD

8L/60/01



¢ aBeg

8681 BHOCPLENIO Sa0IAIag [RUOREONPT DA BLOEPLENIO BL0Z/Z1/60
06'SL Juawihe yoog S0 Aeignpmsigiexsg 43481020160 810Z/24160
€208} 6LLIYBEEDZ uonNg Usd |-J0jke | B Jaxeg 6LVPBEEDT 8L0Z/ZL/60
50'Z81 Z0ZSPEEEDT S1eD SINOA OINY-10/fe) B Jayeq Z0ZSHEEEDT 8L0Z/Z1/60
8b'291 PHObZEECOZ S1eD SINOA OINY-I0|AEL B Jeveq PPOPZEEE0Z BL0Z/ZL/60
90'602 £LELE6EEDS YinoA-Jojke g Jexeg £LELEBEEDT 8102/24/60
G6'pE- Q71 - sidiwasy D 8LOZ/90/60
[e18UBD) g YINOA - 09L'ZI6
ULd YINOA - 552°286
SL59L'L UKd UNPY - GOZ 286 I210L
91'66¢ saidoD) xoog a|dNINW - OVZZ86 (2101
60°8LL LGELL6ER02 Hnpy-iojie] g Jexeg ISELI6EE0Z 8102/92/60
LO'BY GLPPOEEEDT Hnpy-10je ) g Jaeq SLPPIBEEOT 8102/92/60
ab'LE £698YBEE0Z sajdpINW INPY S)oog Joike) § Jayeg £698VEEE0Z 8L0Z/ZL160
sajdog yoog aldINK - 0¥L'Z86
65996 [EJBUSD) Ul WNPY - 0ZL'Z86 IEI0L
0£'6LZ B6LSEEEDT )npy-10ike 3 1axeg 6.61S6E50Z 8102/92/60
9.2Z¢ syoog au| seapuag [ENde) uozewy - 3-TIOL-AGNL 8102/92/60
LFEL syoog U| S8AIBG [eNdeD UOZEWY  “Dp-LbbD-ATd) 8102/92/60
£6'82- Q1 - sidisaay 2110 BLOZ/ELIB0
9" L65 1SZPYBELOT WNpy-ioiAe L ¢ JaNeq LSZYYBEEDE 8L0Z/ZLI60
£181 LZBIEGEEDT HNPY-ioike L g Ja%eg LZ8LEGEL0Z BLOZ/ZLI60
625L- pawn)ay yoog pabeweq U] SBOBS [ENDED UOZEWY  “W-bLAM-LMLL 8L0Z/ZL/60
YO'LE syoog U] SEOIRS (eNdeD uozewry  N-DOMd-LOEL 8L0Z/ZL/60
ZZLL soog ou| SEOIES [ENdeD UOZEWY  A-HYIHE-OELL 8L0Z/ZLI60
£6°28- an - sidisoay 1) 8102/90/60
[R1BUBD) LG YNPY - O0ZL'Z86
UL MNPV - S0.Z86
Wud - 002286
6L°E66'L Juird Uop - 00F'Z86 IE10L
198 SYIB PaIMISAY JUld UON - DE6'Z8E (E10L
198 SIS PaIoMISaY 1100 AAQ/AD - LEE'Z86 IRI0L
198 0LOEYIEOH swuepajuz-1oiie ] B Jaxeq 0LOEFOEOH 8LOZ/ZVIE0
SYIS peaMsay 10D QAGIAD - LE6'ZTE6
sy|B pajau)sey Jull4 UON - 0E6'ZB6
00'8p sewefioapy - 061286 IE10L
008y SaWED 03pIA ou| saowag [ENdeD UozZewyY  6-0ONS-LOEL 8L0Z/Z1/60
saweBoap|A - 067286
66V QAQ OSPIA UINOA - 08Y'Z86 IE10L
unouny owow aweN wnN ajeq
8102 sequia)deg
[eaoiddy pieog 104 S0y JO ISI 81/60/01

Aieiqi jo1381Qq eBS|AYD



1 obeyd

0z'ziL'0zl
0Z'000's
LULLE'E
scerl’t
oESHL’L

L TAYA 4
98'ElE
¥F'G-
2295
c8'09-

Junoury

PrLELEEEDE
BLLLSBEEOT

ooud Guow pabirey?
860/56€€02

a1 - sidisday o

TVi0L
asuadx3 UORIBNOD - 266 [E10L
1uld - 00L'286 [EIoL
uld WpnaA - 5527286 [EI0L
[BJBUSS) Ul WYINoA - 0927286 1E10L

pPajeqelun-IoiAEL 7 Jaxeq PrIELBEEDE 81L02/92/60
yinoA-iojiey g Javeq 82L1G6EE0E g8102/92/60
S|eQ SINGA ONy-i0(Ae) 7 Jayeg 021LL1E000 8L0e/92/60
5|eD SN0, ojny-iojieL g Jayeq 860.56EC0C g102/92/60
gL0z/61/60

eleN wnp eleg

8102 Jaquisjdeg

jenosddy paeog 104 s)23Y2) JO ISI
Aesqi Jou3sig ees|ayD

81/60/0}



66'L1 66°11- “'dsjoH 1M - GEL'Z96  “Inb3 ajigow @ YA SPI0D SN
¥6'vS ¥6'¥G- “roedsioNew - 0LE°L96 T 9IICOW B HA 10} WBD B SeseD
Zr'6el rAd:TAN siondwod - 0Z1°296 O B YA duiS Jamod P seseD 8LOZIZHE0  -MTHL ng
9L'22 0L'Lz- 1s9j6u0g - LI¥'H88 sQ0 2SN BLOZ/ZLB0  “-HIWL g
1181 L8 Jsejbuog - LIy ¥88 $Qg0 2SN BLOZ/ZHBO0  -NN6L ing
5Z'1£8- *-uedQ/aso - 1L00°L00 “-19g |eyde) uozewy BLOZ/ELIG0 K20£Z  UuD-wd g
66'v26'S 66'426'S- VL0l
AT A y2'58.'2 “*Juawamey - 021104 Hd BLOZIF /B0
00 LLE'L 00° 1181~ “rjuswaIney - 011 L0L Yd 810z LI60
SL'82E") 61'82¢'L- BT Il0ABd - GOO'ASZ T 8LOZ/VLIG0 YLOF 0ZE0LL DY 8LOZ/ZLI60  ~Z.280 ng
66'¥26'S- "*HadQ/aSD - 100°L00 0ZEOL} / B86Z00¥ Jejaueuly sniajy BLOZIEL/B0  020EZ  "ud-wd g
£4°091 €L°091- WV10L
£2'091 £1'091- suoydeja) - 0Z1'068 "Ny Bulg 8L/52/80 - 81/92/L0 8LOZ/ZLIB0  ""25Z80 [If:]
£2°091- HadQ/asd - L00°L00 6SSYOLLEEEYPEL 121V 8L0Z/IELIB0  BLOSZ  ‘UD-Iwd g
S8'0bP'L N WLOL
S8'0vb'L Se' 0Py 1~ [euoNuEl - GO9'E08 Buestd 81/80/60-92/80 8L02/2LI60 1911 g
58'0vb'L- “HedQ/gS? - 100°100 L1911 "Ujueal) uopanpoud 21L0Z/ELIG0 gLOEZ  ud-Jwd g
18212 \18zle- WLOL
18212 lg'zLe- auoydaja] - 0Z1'0S8  Jequwaldag §L0Z - 9sead dIOA 81.02/90/60 ""ZTZBO ng
18zhz- “*Had0/aso - 100°100 651 1000Z#0U0D dioD }paiD seyaeN 8L0Z/90/60  LLOEZ “"ud-wding
0001 00°0L- W10L
000t 0001~ s884 jueq - 01£°108 abiey) aoiuag
00°0}- ~-uadQ/asd - 100°L00 aB.ey) adjnieg 810Z/0E/G0 yoeyy
junowy jeuibug unowy pled junoaay owaw aweN ajeq wnN adA}
810Z Jequiajdag
19)s16ay yoayon Alyuow 81/60/01
Keiq) 3013813 eas|ayd) WY bl



z abed

8’281 8b° L9} ““Julid YINOA - 09L'Z86 PPOYZEEEOT BLOZ/ZLIB0  UBEE0Z ne
£5°6pE- “-yedo/aso - 100°L00 ony-iojie) § Jexegq 8L0Z/ELI60 9zZ0EZ YI-ud g
LO'BLL LO'6LL- V101
9'L66 v9'L65- " Juld Inpy - 022286 LSZTPPBEE0T 8LOZ/ZHG0  “BEED6 e
£181 L2181 " JuEd INPY - 022286 LZBLEBEEDZ 8L0Z/ZLB0  “BEEDZ g
LO'6LL- ~-4ed0/gSD - 1007100 Nnpy-sojfel @ Jajeg 8L0Z/ELIG0 §20EC  "UD-jwd ltig
o008k oo'sve- wvioL
00°€S 00°€S- 1epjuuds - £19°€08 sedey sopjupds
00°S51 00°G61- a0Iag UMET - |LO'E08 Buwop 8L0Z/ZLI60 2SOk} g
00°8yz- **Hed0/as - 100°H00 1601} UUSUIEW UOWEPPOSSY  BLOZ/ELI60  ¥ZOEZ  “UUD-Iwd g
05°1LE 05°LE- V101
05°LE 0s’Le- *dQ |eseues - 00Z'L2L |ejusy g JOIE M PSIOE 810272160  L2v6lLil g
0S°LE- -ued0/asd - L00°L00 1Z¥6LLL  elep sBupdg Joqsy 8L0Z/ELIG0 EZ0ET  "UUD-wd |liE
00051 00051~ Ivi0l
0005} 00°0S1- “"OA IRIBUBS) - Z1Z'88 Wauo21apuIy 62/60 BLOZ/ZLIB0 05282} e
00°0S 4 “edO/gSD - 100°L0D H8ou0MePUIY 62/60 “uOYdwAS Joquy Y BLOZIELIG0  ZZOEZ  “CuD-wd g
vGors e TAN R violL
L5°80Z 15°€0z ~"adx3 pIeog - 001096 sa|iddng 8L0Z/ZLB0  “'-dIBt I
00’8y R saweboapIA - 067286 sawes) ospia BLOc/iEL/60 =101 g
FO'LE si'le T Juld WNpY - 0EL°E86 s)oog gLoerLiso -10¢et g
T A “* Juld WNPY - 02L'286 yoog BLOZ/ZLIBO  T-DELE g
B6°LG 86°4G- sigindwo) - 021296 SIMNBW § SaSSE|D 10} 10Q 0ya3
go'gel 000EL- ""dSIoH I4IM - GEL'L96 sjodsjoH 171V mau o} saseld BLOZ/ZL/60  “-WALL g
6+'8 6v'8- sie)ndwo) - 0Z1°296 9|qe) 18wsiu| paedg ybiH 8Loc/eLe0  -DELL ua
96°201 96°L04- -oedsISNEW - 0LE"L96 18SPEsH YA g 8SeD [aAeIL BLOZIZHEO " -HWNOL g
unowy |euiBlo junowy pied unoosoy owap aweN aeq wnn odi]
8102 1oquiajdeg
1935169y Nooys AJyjuopw 8H/60/0}
Aesqi 10143810 BOS|I9YD WY Ll



¢ abeg

00°SE 00's¢- WLOL
00'sE 00°gg- SHAIUXT - LLE'0BE o ueduswy Joj Buuaye uin 810Z/ZL/60 zZoez g
00°'s¢- ~ued0/as? - 100°100 r{ilx4 jMewysuasg  BLOZ/EME0  ZEOEZ  “ud-wd g
SL b SLvb- WLOL
SLvp SLbb- " OUBUBIUIBY - OE8'LZL sayoualMm JulR/enbay 8L0Z/ZL/60 22060 g
SLbb *"Had0/gsD - 1007100 SaMO7T810Z2060 'd BpUY ‘pIelleE  BLOZIELIB0  LEOEZ  “UuD-hud g
9y'LE ap'Le- W10L
9v'LE op'1e- ""0g AW - 0L 'Z86 £698V6EE0Z 8L0Z/ZLI60  BEEOZ g
at'ye- ~pedO/asd - L00°100 £698Y6EE0Z  ooguokel guedeq  8LOZ/IEWG0  OE0EZ  UUD-wd G
90'602 90'602- vioL
90'602 90'602- “Juld YINOA - 092286 £2E1E6EE02 8LOZ/ZLIE0  "TBEEDZ g
90'602- ~pedO/gasd - L00'L00 €LCLEGEEOZ  WnoA-lojfel puedeg  BLOZIELBO  6ZOET UMD (Ng
£2°081 £2°081- v1ioL
£2°081 £2°084- Ul YINOA - 092286 6LLIEEE0Z 8L0Z/ZLIE0  "BEEOZ g
£2°08}- ~"Had0/as9 - 100°1L00 GLIPPEEEOZ wusal-doflel pueNeg  BLOZIEMGE0  BZOEZ  TUD-IWd g
198 198 W10l
FALN:) 98- "2 aAd/a0 - LEG2E6 GLOEFIEOH 8L0grel/60 "yOEOH ng
198 *"Had0/asD - 100°100 0L9EPIEOH  ajuz-ioles piaveg  BLOZIEME0  LZOEZ TUD-Iwd g
£5'6vE £5°6VE- V10l
50°Z81 50'Z81- ""Juld YInoA - 09.2°286 Z0ZSYBEENZ BLOZ/ZLIB0  “BEEOT ]
unowy [eujGuo unowy pied unoosoy owap aweN ajeag wnpy odA)
810Z Jequeldag
1938168y Boaysn Alyuop 81/60/01
Areiqi ouasiq eas|ayn WY vpiLL



t abed

59'v8- ~uado/gss - LO0'L0D 6ZOLECOOE  ‘-uopesodio) sejud 8L0Z/SHE0 BEOEZ  “uD-Mud IE
00°E€SE 00°ese- W10l
00'ESE 00°€SE- 1ssjbuos - L1488  d Z2/6 Jo7e4 pald Jo) ysodaq 81.0Z/iZLI60  ZTZ6D ng
00°€G¢- “uedo/ass - L00°1L00  ** T2TUG Jezied paid oy ysodag - anpoid Aejeg suy) 810Z/€1/60 8E0EZ  "UD-wd Ing
00022 00042- 1oL
00022 000le- Ang elpai - 011'088 spy 810z wdeg/BnyAine 8L0Z/ZLIE0  "ZPOB0 ng
00°022- *uado/ass - 1L00°1L00 spy g10zZ ydeg/BnyAnp ejepdn) eesjey) 810Z/E1/60 LE0ET  "UD- nud g
ov'Lob oF’LoL- 1oL
ov' 10l oy’ LOL- adx3 pJjeoq - 001°096 Buj6po uoog uoser Jauue4 8L0Z/ZVI60  ZZL60 =]
oy 1oL~ uwedo/gsd - L00'L00  6u|Bpo uoog uoser Jeule4  “JOJA 3SNOH BOS[RYD 810Z/CLIG0 9208z "ud- Jwd |lig
0005 00'05- WIOL
0005 00'05- snax3 - 11088 Py Jouued uesuewy 8102/Z1/60 Zes1 ng
00°0S- *yed0/aso - 1007100 Zest uejpsens) ees|jayd 8L0Z/ELI60 GEOEZ YD~ jwd Ing
00°001 00'001- WL0L
00°001 00001~ - soe|thUOM - 0E6'696 Jesiy ysag 810221160 Loo} ng
00°004- ~uedo/gso - 100100 100} aaleyg ‘jeying 8L0Z/ELIGO PEOEZ YD~ Wud g
00°'GLE 00'S4€- W1l0L
00'G.€ 00'sige- Jadaaxyood - 0p0LOB Bunyg 810z Jequeydes /| 810Z/ZLi60 11802 na
00's.¢€- “-uad0o/aso - 100°L00 Bujng gLoz sequeldes Z/3 '100SSY ' Psuizpng 81.0Z/€1/60 £60€Z  "'uD-wd g
junowy [euiBug junowy pled junoaay owap awen ajeq wny odAy
210z Joqueydeg
19)s169y Noayo Ajyiuow 81/60/01
Aaeaqi youysiq eesjeyn WY ¥l



g afeg

06’51 “"HadQ/gSD - 100°100 jswiheq yoog jso Aeiqriiomsiaseixea  SLOZIELED  SYOEZ  “TUD-Iwd g
00°00t 00°001- WIOL
00001 00°001- s AUeD - GLZ'PBR  TTOseld 61/60 feuLAqed 81/60 gL0Z/ZLE0 26160 g
00°001- -yadO/aso - L00'L00  “"Said 61/60 /owlLAqed g1/60 epe) 'BsWed  8L0Z/ELB0  PPOEZ  UUD-3wd g
2091 ¥2'001- VLOL
62'82 62'8L" **8001d leW - 02€'L2L s19puIg
6’18 S6'18- suedey - OvE'L2L ade) 8L0Z/ZL/60 BZOEVFY na
vz 09t- “pedo/aso - L00' 100 82Z0E¥Yo 'oujosweg  BLOZ/ELE0  SPOEZ  UD-hwud g
gL'zy 8L'eh W10l
81'Zy 8L'gr " IPWWOT - #1696 8102/90/60 - BN O3SVS 8L0Z/2H/60 29060 g
LI ~-padQ/gsd - 100' 00 8102/90/60 - BIW 03svs po‘lleioy  BLOZIEWE0  TYOEZ  TTUD-Iwd g
££'66L'S €€'86.'G- V1oL
65'9€€ 65'9€E- ey Jo IO - 051°026 810Z-0£-80 ©} 8L0Z—LE-L0
15'202'S 15°202'S- ““1eyD Jo AID - OEL'026 8102-0£-80 0} 8L0Z—L£-20
AR rJR-TI0 "f8y9 Jo AID - 0Z1°0Z6 810Z-0£-80 0} §1.0Z-1€-£0
LL'99 1199 1oy Jo KD - 0L1'0Z6 8102-0€-80 0} 8L0Z—1€-L0 8L0Z/21/60 29060 g
££°662'G" *"HedQ/gSD - 100°100 7-Z¥Ss  os|3-eesieyd o MO GLOZIEWGO  LPOSZ  Uud-hud g
00°0F 000 W10L
00°0% 00°0b- yseuL - 029'c08 1snbny - ysesL 8LOZ/ZLIE0 bS8l na
00°0¢~ **uadQ/gs9 - 100°300 Ly58) eesjoys Jo AD  8LOZ/ELG0  OPOEZ  UUD-wd (g
59'v8 59'vg- WLOL
YR 8L b1 g Buuesld - 025222 deog
18'69 1860 o Buesrd - 0gs°L2L sbru maN - 81.02/1.€/80 sBny 8L0Z/ZLE0  ““EE00E g
junowy [ewbugo Jjunowy pied junoosay oway aweN aeq wnp adA )
810Z Jaquajdeg
J93s1b69y Noayn Alyjuo 8L/60/01
Aeaqi ouysiq easiayn WY Ll



002k 00°Zt- “ewdinb3 - 00z'1968  * Joj BdlMES BBl - AON Beyd
00661 00661~ “"oUBUBSIUEW - 0E'/Z.  “Tnssald aud8|3 - jodaq elwoy
00'SLL 00'SLt- 10108110 1SSY - LLL'696 "D |enuuy - UEGILDIA JO SHIW
ZE'95¢ 2e°'95¢- suoydaja) - 0Z}°0S8 " euoud jdag 8LOZ - IEISZIBIS
9zl oL~ ~jewdinb3 . 002'296 *H - BunsoH 10es1g - 10T 1deg
0002 0002 ~ewdinb3 - 002'296  *** AUIUOW-0Id BYUIN BLOZ 1dOS
6662 66'62- "'Nd [RiBUBD - 0LS'0BB 2198 - AU Yo0)S Sgqopy
5662 S6'62- "N [BIBUSD - 015088 8102/60 - dipadn 8L0Z/EL/60  "Z6OBO na
9€°168'2- 1ed0o/as? - 100°100 §6LE" Bupu3 oy yueghe)  810Z/EL60  0SO0EZ  “HD-Iwd g
Z6'8€ 26'8€- vioL
€081 £0'8l- Y - SHGIUXT - 086'FB8 " UBONBWY Joj s1abueH ainjold 8LOZ/ZLIB0  "1/L18Y na
68'02 68'02- SNQIUXT - LOB'VBB X3 Jouued ueduawy 1o} Jujed 8LOZ/CLIB0 " LIV6LY ng
z6'ge- ~ued0/as? - 100°L00 eH @0y seNETiEaID  GLOZIEL60  GPOEZ  UUD-Iwd g
0052 00'SZ- V10L
0052 00'5Z- sdoysyom - 019°'696 D uer-Buneaiy eelsnuy TINOS BLOZIZHWBO 221G g
00°s2- “ued0/asd - 100°L00 - uer-Gupesiy asisnu) TNWO4  “UEBIUMIWJO SPUBLY  BLOZIEL/ED  8BYOEZ  “UD-wd NIE
SLLSL SLLS) WwioL
SL'IS) SL'L5)- sieday - OvE' /2L Y 9 sped-O¥d BLOZIZLIBO  EELYL e
SLIS)- “Wado/gas9 - 100°100 teLvl SUIVSNWII  BLOZIEHG0  LPOEZ  ~uD-wd IiE
8681 86'84- W10L
86'81 86'81- ""Julld UINCA - 092286 8rOEPLENIQ BLOZ/ZIE0  “ILEMID na
8681~ “pedO/aso « 100°100 BPOSVIEYIQ oS |euopeanp3I a3 BLOZIEWB0  SPOEZ  "YD-Iwd g
06'Sk 06°G1- WL0L
06'SL 06°'S1- ““Julid UINOA - 092°Z86 uawAed yoog is07) 8L0Z/ZHBO  ""2O0LBO ina
unowy jeuiup junowy pjed unNoodYy LTITE T sweN ajeq wnp adA]
840z Jequiajdeg
J9ys169y Hoayn Alyuop 81L/60/0}
Aeiqi d13S1Q BOS|IBYD WY vpitl



1 abegq

£Z'5L0°L- “Hedo/gsd - 1L00°LOO ade) ysampin 210Z/€1i60 £50€2  ‘yo-lwd ng
00592 00°592- W10l
00'592 00592~ T uonenan) - £Z1°696  Ueaue way - By jenuuy v 810Z/Z1/60 1881 [}:]
00'592- ~Hedo/gsD - 1L00° 100 2881 sy Areagry veBiyaw 8L0Z/ELI60 ZS0£Z  “ud-Nud g
00°'660'S 00°'660'S- IYLOL
00°'660'S 00°660'G- “leW [endeg - 002'SL6 JojeAa|T | BAlY UINOA Jodie] 8L0Z/ZL/E0 "89L-8) 1]
00°660's- ~Wado/asa - 100°100 zo-got-g1 ‘“ossy ubjsag Alieign) 8LOZICLIGO LS0EZ  ud-lwd (g
9€'268'C 9¢'268'e- IViOL
180 18°0- “pieD Jpas) - ope 108  ahe) Aq p,Byp 1saieiu) pieau|
ot°'89¢ o'89¢- - -1s8j6uog - 196'y88 "Il ucisuyor - jseybuog - eljeg
0L9 029" “p-abejsod - 0zL'2z4  ABojouyos) - abeysod - S4SN
¥1'9EZ v2'9€2- Iag ul Jers - 029°'696 sepyealg soasg Ul - riaued
gL LEE 8L'LEE- Iag U ygers - 029°'696 youn_ 82lAIBS U| - S,N0ZN0Z
¥ 0¢ ¥ 0ge- %3 J0)2841d - 002°096  LoXIpym By - usydyy seua
og'LS og'1G- x3 Joyand - 002°096  leuld o By - Z6 esnoysyowg
19°2¢ 19°2¢- adx3 preog - 001096 U UO U0y sanddns - safiap
00°SHZ 00'Sve- “ruoneuuoll| - 0ZL'696 Oy JuoD @ diyssequisiy - VIW
9t'6l 9g'61- ""038Y OSA - G9Z'PEE  TTANS NOA MUBYL DSA -SI9ISIM]
1622 \5'22- 038Y OSA - G9Z'PEE  dNns NOA MUBL) HSA -SI8ISIM]
2622 26'22- "'008Y OGA - GOZ'HE8 NS NOA YUBL) OSA - S18)sm]
0g's 0g£'s- '009Y DSA - GOZPEE T NOA YUBLL DSA - 22114e)100
82'€62 82'€62- TWAUGIUODD - GLYZ86 T INPY - 1Sedladsiyp uozewy
6L°LL 6L'21- NS0 AN - LEYEZE6  TIE9M 1D 61 - 2101 JAUIBIUOD
00°'SZ 00'sz- ruoneulcju) - 0Z1°696 Il W3S - uebiyoy jo Aeiqr
00°00L 00'001- adx3 pieog - 001L°096 00N J0j SpIED YID - 5,N0ZN0Z
9oLl 99'LL- adx] pileog - 001096 T 10) Jeyseg 8z2ud - 8al) Jejjoq
0e's 0e's- radx3 pJeogd - 001'096 T JO) 1eyseq azud - a1 Jejjog
86°25 86°2G- adx3 pJeod - 001096 “'ed - A|ddng ssewue eas|ay)
Szl SLZL- DA |R4BUSD) - 124088 oY Joj sBegq 003 - sbeg Jes|n
60'6E 60'BE- sSHqQIYxX3 - L08'PEE 14 0loyd wejsy| iing - uozewy
09'62 09's2- adx3 pieog - 001L°096  “"dng ||0Q ¥SNYWo) - SPRYIN
956l 95'61- “adx3 pieog - 00L°096  “"SNYWIOD - B SoueuLs soQ
00°0¢ 00'0g- sdOYSHIOM - GP1'696  “TUO4 ydal N1LJo) 894 - NTIL
PE' LY P LI sieindwo) . 0Z1°296 T awoH s)foog - al0)g sjfioog
junowy jeulbuo unowy pled UNoady owap awep ajeg WnN adA)
810Z Jequaydeg
19)s169Yy ¥o9yn A|yjuo 81/60/01
Aresqi yousiqg easjeyo WY bPiLL



g afeyg

Lo0L L0°0L- “dQ [es8usg - 002'22L sajiddns 23w 8102/Z4/60  ¥899LY e
Lo'oL- “MedQ/asd - 100°100 ¥899.F UONNIOS @OWO MBWS  BLOZ/EHE0  BSOEZ  TTUD-Iwud g
00°000'v 00°000't- 101
00°000°} 00°000°L- Y- Bidpny - GlE'ye8  sOulpeey Aeiqi) ¥d 61-8102
00°000°€ 00°000'¢- soyeydind - 9Lb'yeg sBuipeay Aeig Md 64-8102 8L0Z/ZL/B0  "ZLOB0 na
00°000'F ~Hed0/asD - 1007100  sBujpesy Auesqi ud 61-810Z ‘“eneeylesoyeldind  BLOZIEME0  LSOEZ MO~ Iwd NG
vreL vieL vi0L
vL'zL vL2L- “-uuegsublis - 0£1°088 subis pieA yueig 8LOZ/CLIBO  BIIOVE g
vi'eL “ued0/as) - 100'L00 8119¥Z QU UdRUMd  BLOZIELIG0  9SOEZT  TTHO-wd NG
5202 5z'02- WLIO0L
52’02 sz'02- *")008 YINOA - OFL'286 $}00g 0IpNY UdaL 7 YINCA 8L0Z/ZLIB0  “ELBOL g
sz'0z ~uedo/as9 - 100°100 9Z506C1801 “"HwopueyuinBuad  BLOZ/ELE0  SS0EZ  “"UD-Wwud G
Z8'561 25561 W10L
Z5'561 25561 e llodked - L0108 1snbny 8102 BLOZIZMBO  “LSYOT g
Z5'561- ""HadO/asD - 100°1L00 BZYLISYOZ Luoskeq  8LOZIELEO  YSOEZ  “'YD-wid g
EZ'GL0'L €2'510'}- vioL
v9'252 9252 aimead AAQ - 091286 SAAQ Jeed By - £0220796 BLOZIZLB0  L0V96 g
Z1'952 zi9se- aimesd AAQ - 091286 SQAQ 1esd Bny - £0906£96 BLOZ/CIBD  "'0BEDE
9e°05 9€°08- “*ASN JINPY - 0T 286 a0 2Isni Bnv - 10906€96 8LOC/ZLB0  “0BEDE
1Z'98 1Z'98- ~4-UON QAQ - 041286 SAAQ dN 6ny - 00906E96 BLOZ/CHBO  0BED6
26'662 26'66¢- “")00d INPY - 0Z1'Z86 syg ojpny bny - GBSO6EE BLOZ/ZL/GO " 0BEYE
666 66°6t **%00d HNPY - 021°286 sy ojpny AInr* - BBS06ET6 8L0Z/ZLI60  “"OBE9E
66°'V1 6671 ""8PIA UINOA - 08¥'Z86 SQAQ Anued - £8506£96 8LOZ/ZLIG0  “"0BEDE
wnowy feuiBug junowy pjed JUN022Y owsy swepN ajeq wnp edA}
8102 Jequiaydes
J9)s169y yoeyo Ajlyuow 8H60/0t
Aeaqi 1o13s1q B9SIBYD WY #h:LL



6 abed

S8°0bY' | SE0pY'L- w101
Se'opP'L S8'OFH'L- JeucyuEr - GOG'E08 Butues|d 81/zZ/60-60/60 8LOZ/SZ/60  B69LL g
58°0bF'L- “uedo/aso - 100°100 86911 ‘“|ueal) UOWONPOIdY  BLOZ/LZ/ED  ¥I0EZ YD~ W NG
00°05 00'08- W10L
00°0S 00°05- “eso)] AWed - GLZ've8 ow) Aqeg SZ/60 8LOZ/CLIBO 25260 e
00-05- *uedo/ass - L00°100 aw)14qegd 52/60 epey ‘eoWBQ  8LOZ/ELIB0  €90EZ YO~ Iwd IIiE
9229 v9'129- vioL
BO'LS 8916 9 sJopaigd - LZL'0S8  UeS 8L0Z suoud (|83 S0
96'GLS 96'6.G- “dSIOH I4IM - LLE'0S8  “eldas g10g slodsioH Aesar 8L02/ZLIBO  OELB6 ng
o229 “yado/asd - 100’100 10000-569860Z SSalaJ|M UOZUaA  BLOZIELBO  ZO0EZ  TUUD- g g
00°00€ 00°00€- 1Ol
00'00E 00'00¢€- “"§ |eUBY - Zp0°L08  ““8d puog Buipunjey ZL0Z 1aD 8L0Z/ZLIB0  Z9PLOLS na
00°00¢- ~-uado/aso - 100'100 ZOVL0LS NueA SN BLOZ/ELIEO0  LOOEZ YD~ WA g
00021 00°021- W10l
00'09 00°09- Ang e1pe - 011088 Py uodnog 810Z/2L/60  H-P6I9 na
0009 0009 Ang eipai - 0117088 Py uodnod 8LOZ/ZLIG0  H-6SL9 Ina
00'0z1- *-uado/gso - 100°100 sawjLung eyl  SLOZ/ELIED  Q90EZ  “UD-Iwd g
00°908 00°908- WLi0L
00908 00'908- T O0AD3IT - OLFZR6 Y Wodey siBwnsuogd GL-gL0Z B8102/21/60 8919 ld
00°908- ~-uedo/gsd - 100°100 v8919  OMomjaN llesgriaul  GLOZ/ELED  6S0EZ  "UD-wd G
L0°0L 1002 w101
Junowy [ewbuo junowy pjed unosay owop swiepN ajeq wnp adf)
8102 tequiadeg
d9ys169y Nosyo Ajlyyuop 81/60/01
Aieiqi JpUISIQ BaS|aY ) WY b¥iLL



0} abeyd

£8°05- ~pado/ass - Lo0'L00 860.56££0Z T oIny-10jie] 3 Jayeg 81.0Z/22/60 02082 “yd-wd |I1g
0o0'ery 00'Evt- W10l
60'8L1 60'gLL- 'og oIdMN - 0L 286 LSELIBEEOZ 810Z/92/60 T6EE0Z e
19°6¥ 196t~ og o|dNK - 0¥2'296 SLEPI6EE02 810Z/92/60 BEEOT na
0€'6.2 0€'s.2- ** Juud ANPY - 022286 626/56E£02 8102/92/60 6EE0T na
00° S **Hado/gso - 100°100 Hnpy-iojie) g soxeg 8102722160 690EZ  “UUD- W ING
0561 0S'61- WIOL
0561 0S'61- “do |eseues - 00Z' 222 LZ/6 Jaep pajiog 8L02/52/60 €£S0L24L ng
05°64- *yado/ass - 100°1L00 £501ZL1  rejep sbuuds Joquy 810Z/LZ160 890€Z  “UuD- nud g
26'8€2 26'8EZ- w101
60°¥Z 60°'v2- X3 J0j03N3 - 002096  SJAPIOH 1200d um ] pasnixa] 810Z/92/60  T-AX9L ng
9/'Z€ 9/'ze- *Juld INpY - 024286 s)oog 81L02/92/60 ""-AQNL Ing
LyEL LWEL- “uld INpY - 0227286 syooq g10Z/92/60 ~-AQdl g
66'6E 66°6E- sigindwo) - 0Z1°296 sauold pesH 8102/52/60 "-IEdL g
29821 19'821- sigindwo) - 0Z1°296  “TIUES(O yoa] ‘siemo) Buifuey) 8LOZ/SZ/I60 “-ODAL g
z6'8cT- “edO/dsd - 100°L00 *-Jeg [eyden uozeuwy 810Z/.2/60 29082 "WO-wd g
0.808'Y 02'808't~ wiol
25959'L 25°959'L- * JuawaInay - 021102 Hd 8102/82/60
G6'LLE' L S6'L18'L- “rJuewsifey - 0L 1102 Md 8102Z/82/60
£Z0ve‘L £z ove'l- eI joshed - GO0'LGZ T 8102/8Z/60 VIOF 0ZEOLL DN 8102/5Z/60 "'Z0OLE0 na
04'808't- “ued0/aso - 1L00°1L00 0ZE01 1 / 86200% [e1dueulq suey 8102/22i60 990€Z  "'ud-iwd g
va'LLe ye212- V10L
¥ LLT L ATA "SI0H 1M - 016°0S8  1snbBny gL0g aoes jodg 1oH 8L0Z/92/60  “"FLE0X ng
ya°LLE- *pado/ass - Lo 100 861 1£2992.82 Ao 191V 8102/42/60 S80€Z  “uD-wd g
junowry [euiBuQ unouwly pled unoosoy owap awen a)eq wnN adAj
8L0Z Jequaydeg
J8ys169y Noasys AlYyjuon 21160/01
Aieiqr youysig Bes|ayo WY pbiL



L1 abey

00°0S 0005 1sa6uos - Lip'¥E8 /6 aseamoys Aauep isejbuog g1L0Z/9g/60  ""Z6260 g
00°05- ~pedQ/gsD - L0000 - @seamoys Kjapen 1sayBuog 18)9d ‘preling  810Z/2Z/60 908  UD-Iwd IiE
00°'GLE 00°52€- vl0L
00°'SLE 00'SL€- 1adasyyoog - 0F0°108 Buung 810z Jequisidag z/| BLOZ/SZIE0 818102 litg
00°5L5- “pedO/gs0 - 100°100 Bug g0z Jequaydag /) “U1D0SSY P SUIZPNg  8LOZ/LZIE0  SL0€Z  “UUD-wd g
00°06 0006 vioL
00°06 0006 el AMET - GLz'pe8  Buopy Buig/Buory saueq otjol 8L02/92/60 “'Z0L0} ng
00°06- ~pedo/aso - L0000 “ojv Bulg/Buoly saueq oliot yieg ‘Aeped  BLOZ/Z2/60  PLOSZ  “UuD-Iwd G
00°009 00°'008- Wi0L
0000} 00001 1s96U0S - LLp'PBE  JUBAZ SN0ZNOZ 62/6 15936uoS
00°00S 00°005- ~-)s94Bu0g - 196'PBB  JUBAT S,N0ZNOZ 6Z/6 1se4buog BLOZ/OZ/60  “Z6Z60 g
00°009- yedO/gsSD - L00'L00 AT S.NOZNOZ 6Z/6 1seibuog uipely ‘ejipueg gLoziLzie0 €L0ET  Yd-ud g
08'cLE 08'cLE- V10L
98'6.€ 9g'cL€- "JUld YINOA - 092286 8LLIS6EEOT 8L0Z/9Z/60 'BEEOZ ng
9g'cL¢- “pado/gso - 100'100 84L156E€02 UinoA-Joiel gueNed  BLOZ/LZIB0  2L0EZ  UUD-Iwd g
vZ'ey A W10L
vZ'ey vZzy- “JUld YINOA - 09L'Z86 PrLELEEE0E 8102/92/60 “6EE0T na
vz'zr- “1ed0/aso - 100'100 YYLEL6EE0Z  URIUN-l0iABL P UodNed  BLOZ/LZIBD  LZ0EZ  UUD-Iwd NS
12'95 £8°05- WIOL
1295 £8°05- “Jud YINOA - 092286 860L56EE0Z 8L02/92/60 “BEEOT g
unowy jeulbug junowy pjed junosay owap awen ajeq wnn adAL
8107 Jequeideg
19)s169y Y29y A|yJuow 8H60/0)
Aeiqi] puysiqg easjoyn WY 1L



ZI abed

6122 6.¢e- “aueusjuRK - LR 222 sqing b1 810Z/92/80 'L/E960 na
8’6 8b6- “rauBUBUIRIY - 0E8'LZ. wied Aeidg gLOZ/SZ/B0  L/SSE9 na
Lzee- “ued0/asd - L00'Lo0 *gH 89y sayeT jeas 810Z/22/60 zs0gz  ud-wud g
00°000'2 00°000'2- WIOL
00°000'2 00'000'2- 1s9)6Uos - LIP'pBE T Jeuuopad paimead jsaybuog 8L0Z/9Z/60 26260 na
00°'000°'2- “-HedQ/gsSD - L00'LO0 “IULIOHA paJnjesd Jsayfuog pa.4 Jezjey 8102/.2/60 [0Sz “run-wd (Iig
5948 S9'p8- W01
827l 8L V1" g Bulues|d . 025°LEL deos
1969 19’69~ Y Buses|) - pgs 222 st maN - 8102/ L/60 SBNy 210Z/52/60 “PE00E g
59°'¢8- “*yedQ/gs2 - 100°1L00 6220P£00E  “-uonelodion sejul) 81L02/L2Z/60 08082  "YD-iwd Ing
00'Z8 00'28- 101
0028 00°28- “+Jod Bunuud - 029°422 sdis umespun ejding 81.02/92/60 LOSEE ng
00°z8- *-uad/gs? - 1L00°L00 10668 "°BID 'R Julld BAS|8YD 8102/L2/60 62062 “TUoD-Iwd g
00°'00L 00001~ WIOL
00°'0S 00°06- ~j6uos 149 - SEL'088 1seybuos a0 8102/52/60 PGS ing
0005 00°05- +buos 1G9 - SEY 088 1s8jbuog a9 810Z/52/60 zIG1 ng
00°001- ~-uwado/gsd - 100100 ue|piens) easjay) 810Z/.2/60 82082 U~ wud g
00°001 00001~ TviOL
00°00L 00001~ 1sejbuog - LLp'+e8 lojuely 62/6 hsejbuog 810Z/92/60 26260 Ing
00°00L- “-padQ/as? - L00'L00 Joyusly 6Z/6 nsaybuog 7 ajuuy ‘sdden 8102112160 22062 uD-jwd i1g
00'0§ 00'05- YLOL
junowy jeuiso junowy pied junoaay owe aweN aeq wnN adA)
8107 Jequajdag
Jaysibeay yoays Ajyjuop 81/60/01
Aeaq) Jouysiq eas|ayn WY pbitL



¢ ebegd

00°05- uedQ/aso - 100°L00 S 0} JuBpA No ), 0F - )sajBuog abioan ‘|eniap 810Z/L2I60 680£Z  "'Yo-Jwd (g
00°0S 00'0G- WioL
00'05 00°0S-  Bunualed - €12'+88 8102-20~| | 2JE0p|IuD U[-H007 8102/9Z/60 “"2zoLl g
000" uedQ/as - 1000100 910Z-Z0) ) SIRIPNIYD U307 Apnp snyuyon 810Z/.Z/60 88082  “Ud-wd Ing
00°005 00°00S- WI0L
00'005 00'00S- "~ -1sejBuog . 196°vBR M Bunumbuog uaa] isejbucs g910z/92/60 26260 g
00°005- HodQ/gsd - 100°1L00 -~ BupumBuog uaa| ysejBuog "3 uyor ‘asuasmen 8102/,2/180 180€2  'uo-wd Ing
00°00L 00°00L- WLOL
00°001 00°001- 1s916uos - LLy'yBB lojualy 62/60 1saj6uos 8102/92/60 26260 (1]
00°001L- *Had0/ass - 1007100 Jojuey 6Z/60 1s9jBuos uyor ‘jupe 810Z/.L2/60 980€Z  ""yd-ud |Iig
LE'8S L£°'86- WLOL
LE'8s L£8G- T 8aIuWoy - vk 696 By 91D NIL €1/60 8102/52/60 ZELED g
L£'85- *HadQ/ass - L00°100 By 211D N1L £1/60 3] ‘Je)sesuen 810ZI1LZ/60 $80€Z  Uyo-wud g
00°'05P 00°0St- WLOL
00°'0sP 00°0SH- gl [ereuas) - Lep'0gg  “speey JoH 1o} ubisaq oydels) 8102/5Z/60 BLOZYZ6 ing
00705+ “Hedo/gss - 1007100 gL0Zbz6 el eunt ‘Bujddacy 810242160 $805Z  "UuD-wud (Hg
0062 00°G2- WLOL
00'ss 00'G2- ylewwng -g1z'yge  Buwoing puzz isnbny sinoH £ 8102/92/160 25260 ing
00°GL- ~wadOo/gsSD - 100°L00  “HOINg puzg Isnbnyg SINOH € Aaeif ‘yne|pAay 8102742160 £80€Z U lwd g
FXara> Frarde IYL0L
wnowy leuibuo unowy pied unoaay Oway aweN ajeq wnN adA]
g10Z Jequaydag
1938169y »oayo Alyyuon 81/60/01
Aeiqi 1o1ps1q BOSIRYD WY #biLL



v ebeg

00°00S 00°005- WLOL
00°005 00°005- ~Q-ebeisod - 022124 auiyoel uo abejsod 8102/5Z/60  Z0Z60 g
00°005- uedo/gsD - 100°L00 065919€¢  “i9sey samog Aeujld B8L0Z/LEZ/60 $60EC  “UD-Jud i1a
00522 00°522- vi0L
00'522 00'5Z2- 159JBu0S - LLp'pBB  “IOMBd B JOJUB 62/6 Isajbuos 810Z/92/60 '~Z6Z60 g
00'5ZZ- “ped0/asd - LOO'LOD  ““Med '§ JOJUBW 6Z/6 1SIBUOS eOs(oy) oopped  8L0ZILZIE0  €BOEZ U Iwd g
0L'L9S 0L°L95- VLOL
LE'ELL I6°ELL- “"joog NNPY - 0Z1'Z86 syg olpny 1deg - 1/252v96 8L0Z/SZ/60  '"SZY96 e
AL ErZTrl- sinjeed AAQ - 09v'Z86 sgAQ 1eed Bny - 9/252¥96 BL0Z/SZ/B0  "SZH96 g
86'9¢ ge"9e- 918N UNPY - 02286 a0 1SN Bny - ¥2257196 8LOZ/SZ/60  S2V06 e
86'Y. 86'vL- “*}008 WNPY - 0Z}'Z86 s¥g opny Bny - £1252496 8102/S2/60  "S2H06 g
6661 66'61- ""3-UON QAQ - 0L5'Z86 SQAQ 4N 1d8S - 90220¥96 8L0Z/SZ/60  LOV96 g
66'v 66"t~ 008 UNPY - 0Z1'286 syg o|pny 1das - ¥0Z/0196 8L0Z/SZ/60  LOV96 e
96'vE} 96'VEL- “")OOH WNPY - 0Z1'Z86 syg ojpny Bny - 20220¥96 8L0Z/SZ/60  "L0Y96 g
0L°285- ~uedO/asd - 100°L00 odel }SeMpIIN  B10Z/Z/60  Z6OEZ "“uD-jwdma
0LEl 0L€El- WLOL
0L'E OL'EL- ~*Aoydwiaun - 00y’ 102 810Z Y10 PE 81L02/52/60  ""Z0E60 ng
oLEl ~1ed0o/gs9 - L00° 100 8LOZ YLD PIE " [edpuniy UeBIYDIW  8LOZ/ZZ/E0  LBOEZ YD~ wd Ing
00'S8} 00581~ L0L
oossk  oo'sel- MBS INPY - ZZL'B96  TTUS - BIURIBJUOD [BNUUY VI 8102/52/60 6602 g
00°S81- ~"pedo/aso - L00'L00 660z ‘'syAriqrjueBjyoly  8L0Z/22/60  0BOSZ  “UUD-d g
00°0S 00°05- V.L0L
00°0S 00'05- js9)6uog - LLp'PEB IS O} JUBM NOA O - isebuog 810Z/92/60 ""Z9Z60 g
junowy [eu)Bug junowry pled JunoaaYy cwep alleN sjeqg wny adf)
8102 Jequaidag
J93s169y yooyD AlYyjuol gH6o/0L
Aleiqq 1o13s1Qq BOSIAY D WY piiLL



5| obed

¥Z'961 £6°G61- WIOL
66°02 96'02- sexe] AyD - 00420V yaeqgabiey) ees|ayd jo Ao
CTAL A 16'vLL- ""Mo Jaaq - 00E'Z0V soeqefiey) Jexeq 8102/52/60 8122 g
£6'G61- “-uedQ/gsd - 100'100 LO¥S /8222 Aunod meuajysem 810Z/42/60 00LEZ  “UD-wd g
#5°0EL ¥5'0€L- W1OL
¥S0EL v5 084" sjyauag ¥a|d - DOE'LOL 19010 wniwald §1.02 8102/52/60 ZTHIEO 1]
¥50EL- “-4edQ/gsd - 100°L00 ZLOOLPELOVD " DUEBINSU| B)) twnun 8102/4Z/60 660£Z  “"UD-Iwd g
00'6¥1 00'6¥1- II0L
00'6¥1 00'6¥L- "ybuog a0 - GEY'088 Py iseybuog abied g/1 8102/52/60  H-0.29 ng
00'6¥L- “-uedo/gs9 - 100°L00 ¥-0.29 Saw|) ung ayy 8102/2Z/60 860€Z  ""uD-Iwd g
£1°86¥ €1'85p- WIOL
£1°86p £1'85- “"dSIOH IJIM - LLE'0SS  “dsion andjuopudl ides 810z 8102/5Z/60 OPIST ng
€185t “*4ad0/gsd - 100°100 SYO-¥S8ZOVI9Z Jupdg 8102/42/60 160€Z  "yo-uding
05'v8E 0G'¥8€- IWLOL
o' av'g- dQ |eseusy - 00Z°222 sayddns aoyo 8L02/92Z/60  I9MLLV e
197282 19°I€T- d BulueaD - QLG Lz,  ©Nssl) [B1DE] ‘S|oMOL PUBH ‘dL
e'8el LE'BEL- “dQ [eseuag) - 002°L2L sayddns asyQ 81L0Z/52Z/60  PELLLY na
05'vec- “-uad0/gso - 100°L00 “'olnjos 83O Hews 8102/22/60 960£Z  “"UD-wd g
66'¥1 66'v1L- WLOL
66'bL 66'v1- "")00g WINCA - OFL'Z86 yoog Q9 YinoA 81L02/92/60 E66G. na
66V~ “*HadQ/gsd - 100°L00 181£665.  "U| S}OOQ pPaplodey 810Z/LZ/60 S60£Z U~ wd (11|
wnowy jeubuo Junowy pled Junoosay oway aweN ajeqg wnN odA)
8102 Jequisydag
J9)s169y 329y Ajyjuon 81/60/01
Aleiqi 1913S1Q BOSIEYD WY ppitl



9| afieg

8z vy 8T - VL0l
8z vy 8z bh- "y - SUQIXT - 0B6'PBE " MESH BUL LGULE UBOUSWY 8102/22/60  -40r} na
8Z¥t- "Hed0/gs0 - 100°100 Prys-4OAL-40r  aeg eydeg uozewy  910Z/LZI60  LOLEZ  CUUD-wd g
Junowy |euibuo unowy pled uno2oYy owep swepN ajeq winp adA)
8102 Jequaldag
18)s163y yoayn A|Yyjuop 81/60/01
WY i LL

Aieiqin 1o1ms1g easjayn



L jo | abeg

_%001 gZy'Ery 0 £62°8LL £l8'26L BZ¥66L awo3u| JoN
%0 (21'1LL) LIFLLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 awioau} Jayi0 BN
%0 g m (Liv'L2) o 0 (i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadx3 J8yj0 [B)OL
%0 12’20t (Z1L2'z0Y) O 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 pund jessuan woly AueD - 520°666
%0 00Z's {00z's) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ungj saiesay |ejided o) Jo)suel) - ZOO'566
%0 005'c9 (oos'ed) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 watwesosdw) eydes o) sasuel) - LOO'666

asuadx3 Jeyin
amcaxwﬁoﬁ_ouz_ Il- 11T ]
£r8'PLO {LL¥'LLL)  9eb'Ev (a28'1er) (P19's1L1) (202'coL) (986'09) (569°191) (COB'EOL) £G.'841L ©L0'Z6L 8SCP'66L alwoau) Areuipio 18N

%89 {9g1'199) GOZ'8KD'T 6Z)'L8E°) ZLL'0ZE eYE'LOL  080'ZLL BOV'EEL LLL'ZBL GSV'LSL S0L'S9L vI6'LPL VBZ'6EL asuedx3 |EjoL
%66 {zre'vl) G06'ZEL  trl'gol 000's 906'vt  BES'SL  098'6 v6'LL 24€°11 ZE2'® vER'L  ZS6'EE asuadxg uopda)ey - 286
%19 (ar1'py) SOL'ELL  656'89 660'S 0 €42V OZE'v  992'22  ISE'P 0 0 051'g asuadx3 jeyde) - pge
%19 (Lai'st) 979’82 gov'sL gLL'L 628't £55 55 £L6'T 1Z6'E vig 190'c  5E5'C sasusdx3 vopeshpyg Buinupuog . 696
%59 {z6'01) 005°0¢E 80L'61L 654 096 g9l'y KL pIGY TN ] 66¥°L 29l €19 uswdinby - 196
%EL (zev'el) S69'9 £9¥'sE 0 ] LEE'0OL O tec'or 0 0 0 L08'FL S83|AIag UOjJRWOINY - 696
%9¢ (¥zr'e) 008'c 9Ig't 699 1e 26 0 192 gl F X oL £e asuadx3 Joj204]G '§ pleod - 096
%59 (r18'02) 00t'65 oas'ac SGL's EIR'S TO6'y 682'v  GLL'Y 292’y vav'y 88 O SBIMIRN - 026
%LE (6b'1) 00€'2 158 1] 0 gl 0 Gt i} 8zL 0 08 Jo0jUnjoA - SE8
%l (88162} IS9ZLL  £9V¥'E8 SOL'6 Lv2'0L  1ZZ'EL  996'C  1£0'GL  1GE'S 809's  690'GL 690'Z Bujunuesfiosd - yag
%Ll {o19'21) 06E’L9 vLLEY GLE'L 162'LL  9E6'2 695'c  zos'e ogz'e 626t 5208 £1ZE s|ejajel Jevopowold - 088
%6y (921°02) 052'6¢ v.0'61 ££0'2 £L6'L £za'y 299t 095'L LLL'Z vze'v  9e5’t  {g£s6) suofEIUNUIIOIBIS) - 058
%8s {rre22) 0¥S'9ZL  961'66 0Ll'E 952'0L 9v8'vl  BLE'EL  01L'D SeZ'vl  2P0'LL  E0E'PL  9GZ'LL £)IBUOD &I|AISE BIUBUBIURY - £0
%bS (ogz’15) 9EE'0LL  DOL'6S £9E't Zhb'y ZiL'L 980'z  9Z9'tl  8.8'8L  VvOE'P  EEZ'E  L6E'ZL $83)AIB |RUO|SSDJOId - LGB
%bb (282'5L) oov'L2 £LL'ZL vL6'L LO6 196'L ZE9 826 LIL'L 'L ¥l ziEl sepddng . 222
%l {662'12E) ZLLI01')L BLE'6LL ZI9'28  SBLLZ)L 1ZL'0R  £91'08  G/2'28 22508 G/8'02L 690'LE 96205 sesuedx3 jeuuosieg - LOL

asuadxgz

%86 {e62'op) BP'028°1L GE65'0E8'L  (891°1) pE2Z'SS GIE'EL €621 BLP'GZ  ZSELP  GSE'SPE IB2'PEE 222'926 1M0Ig s50.9)

%96 (e6z'oy) 9p8'9.8't S65'068'L  (991°Y) EL'G9  BLE'EL  €AV'ZL 91¥'S5Z IGELP  BSE'EPE JBL'YEE ZZL'BZ6 awoou| |ejo)
%0 (000'1) 000'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ajealld suofeuog - 629
%Z6 (or1'e) oov'iLy 092'se 005 0Ev'z GZS'PL  OIL'8 068 00z 009’z 08¢ 509'8 ay|gnd-uopenoq ‘g UORNGIIUOD - $2Y
(ero'se) (6L2'g)  zig'e (€u's)  (oso'e) w081 (emo'w)  2zs'e  (voL's)  (zmo'cl) anje u) ebueyy Jusunsaau] - 00§ 999
%69 {202'%1) 000'0F EEQLE 802’ 669 £89 S86'C  96L'8L  BET'L LYSe b 8g sButuieg juounssau] - 004°999
%0LL oL 0oL oLl L 4} g zl Lt £2 ZE FAX €2 jseselu] - 001599
%ZL (azz'9) 000'zZ2 ¥iL'G1 058'L BIZ'T 295'2 2i6'V  TBS'L Z08'L LIS'L  600°L  86¥'1L SOULJ UDNEINDLD - 00L'SS9
%L8 (wLe'1) 000'2 989' LEY (¥} $0S it 212 SOL'L ¥rL 6EE 886 sisjuyd ' saa)dog - 00L'SH9
%L {ee0'?) 052'9 291'F oGt 051 69 ;741 #re 052 :1¥1 LG £0¢ $0894 JUBP|SOY-UON - DO} L0
%6 {ooo'2) 000'E2 000’12 0 000tz ¢ ] 0 0 0 0 0 S8t |eusd - 004 LS
%6ZL 205'2 005's 200'1LL 0 ¥P5's 0 0 0 £ov's (1] 0 0 PIV 81215 - 005°0¥S
%0 {00o'2) 000'2 ] (] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 (] 0 SJuIS SL1S - 000°6C5
%001 ] 00g 00t ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 00t sjuelg - 10O LOS
%101 £06'81 86Z'61L2°1L  10Z'8EL’L 261 zeo'sz  (0g92) gEE'09  96E'Z £5Z'9¥  06L'ZEE OPG'ICE 6YE'626 enusasy 191SIQ - ZO¥

[T R H]

esusdxzjawoou) Aeupip

ebpn obpn
e oane  wBpng mides-uer gidss miBny  GLIOC  pLunc BLABW  BLudy  gLiew Blaod  gLuer

avioL

aje( 0] 128, pUe YIUoY Jualng
196png 0} asuewiopad ...N“MHH
Aieaqi 101081Q eIS|AYD Wy 251l



| Jo | abed

el ££'806'vE- LLZEEBLY ge'vZy'EhP awoou| 18N

%E L~ £€'806'¥E" LLZEE'8LY BE YZP'EbP awoau| Aeujpig 18N

%,80'9 LV IpP'EL L' £89'20E'L 8S5'0EL'28E°L asuadx3 |ejo|

%Z9'gL- £9'502'S)- 12'6¥P'vZL 9S'tr.'80L asuadx3 uonaa)jo) - 86

ANAL 8S'viV'LE BE'EBY' ¥ 95°'956'89 asuadx3 [eyde) - 086

%19'6h L6'0.P'S ge'ses'LL 1Z99v'LL sesuadx3 uopeoanpz Bunuyuo) - 696

%59 0£'0.8'}L- 50'820'L2 G/'202'61 juauwdinby - 296

%G 50'609 £L€88'VE 8.zob'se S29JAIBG UORBWIOINY - 586

%ZZEl 89°091 T Al £L9Le’L asuadx3 J0}2a.4iq '@ pieog - 096

%162l gz 162y LLGBT'PE /6'98S'BE sajInn - 026

%85 9t 60°LTL 6Z'0cl veLe8 Jagpuniop - 588

%%EG bE voLzP'Le 05'1L¥0'29 vO'EoYv'eR Bujwwesboay . 88

%E6'LL 81'659'% ¥5'EG0'6E ZLELLEY S[eMIeY |EUCHOWOI - 088

%LZ' L zvize 6v'ara'sl 19'G20'6L SUOHEJUNWILIOB|S] - 0GB

%LS L ZE'895'ZL $2'229'08 90'961'66 S}9BHUOD 3IAJIBS SIUBUSIUIENY - £08

%681 0L 'GBE'S B¥'€0L'6Y 6586065 sadjAlag |EUOISSalOL - 108

%6LS 20'865 PEFLSLL o9E'ZLL'EL so|iddng - 222

%E0'Z 22'925'GL 15'262'€9L $8'8LE'6LL sasuadx3 jpuuosiad - 102
asuadxg

%6¥'Z #8'8EG vt ZL'9L0'982'L 96'PGG'0E8' L 14o.d S80I

%68 T #8'85G b Z1'910'98L"L 96 vS5'0E8' | awoou| |ejol

%99'09 LESHP'PL EOVIE'Ee 00'092'8E a)jqnd-uoyeucy R UORNGUIUOD - $.9

%81 €Z5- p8'126'62" GZ'614'C 60°L¥9'sE- anjep u ebueyd Juaunseau - 005°999

%E0 LI EFLPL'E 8C'16+'82 IZ'EED'LE sBujwieg Jusunseau) - 001999

%LP'81L 0992 ¥0'¥¥1L ¥9'0LL ¥s838)u| - 001 599

%Ly'8- 0g'8rb'L- geees'll SO'ELL'GL Sau|y uoleINA|D - 001559

%gL - 88'5EP- ge'sZL'g 8t'G8O'C suajupd 2 ssedoD - 001°5H9

%69 EL L2108 S6'$99'C 99'g9L't 5334 Juap|say-UoN - 001209

%bS 9- B6'BOY'L- 09'89¥'2E 29'666'02 sauld [eudd - 00}'bLS

%LLZL al'eel'tL 00'8LB'6 o1'200'tLL PIV 3)E1S - 00}°0VS

%00 000 000 000 sjueI) 9)e)S - 000°6ES

%0°08- 00’002 - 00005 | 00'00¢ Sjuel9 - L00°LOS

%9G9'E LV ELL'BS 01'98¥'829'L £9'6EL'8EL'L anuaasy JomsIq - 20V

Suwodu|
ww:gstmEoo:_ h.-m:__u._o
abuelo o, abueys ¢ 2| dag - uep gl dag - uep

810z Jequiaydag ybnosy Atenuep
uosueduon lea) Adld SSOT R JJoid smawm_‘“umﬂ.wm”.

A1eiqiq 391s1Q BASIBYD WY 05541



66°1T8'VZES

64'89TS

0Z'EV9'VZES

Y¥1°005'88L°1S

v LST'ETTS-

BT'ZLZ'TI6'TS

0'282'£99'TS

vLSYS'voTS-

8L°L28'TLL'TS

00°000'00£S
v0'78C 19E'TS

00°000°00TS-
YL svSvs-

00°'000°'00¥$
8L LCB'TLETS

0T'81Z'1ZIS

0S'TTL8TS-

ov'vrr'6€TS

TE'H0SS
00°0$
BLETL0TTS

azuejeg Suipu3

0T’ S8YS
69°vL8%-
18'9€8LT%-

a8uey) 1eN

4% %
69°7L85
65°0SS'8ETS

aiuejeg 3uiuuidag

Bunpray) pung Juawaiay 1gaQ puog
pung adIAISg }ga(Q

pung |elauas) |[ejo|

|ej0{ siaulied JUsawWlSaAU]
pun4 1a)4eiy ASUOIA Yd|
Pung awgau} paxld vdl

JUNODDY Siaulled JUusawW)saAl|

pueH uo ysed

1UNGaaY jedAed

uoiun ¥pad) Isnil ayeq

yueg A3eIS Bas|BYD) /Hunoddy Bupdsy)
S3ONVYIVE SHYINVE TvI01

pund jeiauas)

glL-isnbny
sasuejeg pung

AdVYHEIT LO1H1S1d vaS13HO



0282 (98T 1]
t0'Z8Z'L9E'T 60" T¥9SE- 000 00°59 TZ'EEQ'TE 000 T6'PSETLE'T douejeg
t0'Z82'L9E'T +0°28L'L9E'T 81-92Q
¥0'Z82'L9€'T Y0'Z8L L9E'T 8T-AON
v0'282'L9E'T $0'Z8C'L9E'T 81120
y0'Z8T'L9E'T  10S°0ETT- 00'sZ ZE'6Y TT'88Y'BOET asuduawy gT-das
2T88Y'69E'T ST°88Y"9- 00’01 65°85T'V 84°L28'TLE'T gr-dag
8L L28'TLE'T 0Z'Z18'E Zv'669 ST9TE'/9E'T gr-3ny
9T'9TE L9E"T 59°2IT's- 8289 E0'OPL'TLE'T 8T-INr
EOOVLTLE'T SL6LO'E- 07'986'¢ 85'0V8'TLET gr-unf
250VETLE'T 90'+08'T 000z {95618 S8'098'TSE'T 8T-AeW
S8°098'TSET OE'ER9'S- 000t LE'6ET'T 8/ VIE'GSE'T g1-1dy
BLPIE'6SE'T ST2Zs'T 6T THS'E PrTSZ'ESE'T ST-JEeIN
PP IST'ESE'T 09°E0T's- 8O°EY 9E'TIE'GSET 81-qa4
9E TTE'SSE'T SS'IBD'ET- 66°LE Z6'VSE'TLET |T-uef
Z6'PSE'TLE'T £1-39Q
asuejeq Smpus| anjea ul 33ueyd |MEIPYUM 5394 1sasau uraajsuenyfusodag | asuejeg Suiuuidag

00°LT0 1D

CS6ED-IADIN "ou JUnoddy
SJEU0)SS30.1d JUIWISIAU|




aduejeq Suipua|  anjea w wm:msu_ [MEIPYIM

saad  15aseuy| uyJasuenfusodag
I

00°000'00€

[oo000'00E 000 00°000'00E | 00°0 000 00°000°009 000 — |

00'00000E (000 | 000 100'000°00€ _

00'000'00E 000 000 100°000°00€ _

00'00000€ 000 _. 1000 00'000'00€

0000000 000 00°000°001 1000 00'000'00Y

00°000°00¥ 000 (00000007 | 1000 _ (00000005

00000005 1000 100°000°00T (000 100°000'009

00°000'009 000 | 000 00°000'009

00000009  |000 000 000 00000009 |

00000009 000 000 000 00'000°009

00000'009  |00°C 000 000 100°000'009 000

000 000 000 000

00'0 |000 000 o000 000 | 000 |
000

ouejeg Suiwwag

19)ieA Asuo

12

3juejeg

81-22Q
8T-AON

81120

asuduawy 810Z/0£/6
g1-3ny

8T-Inf

g1-unf

sT-Aely

g1-1dy

gT-1e14

81-924

8T-uer

£1-330

g00°LTO1O

ZPS6ED-WIIN "Ou Junoddy
S|eUODISS9J0.4d JUIWISIAU|




pund |eJduag o) pun4
aAlasay |endeD woJ) 000’ TS SaA0W 198png 810Z 210N
punj anasay jexde) 8102/£/1 paiajua sisnipy punj:aioN
0] pund |eJaua9 WoJy 0D8'TZS SaA0W 128png 8TOZ 210N
P4 |BI2UR9 03 P4 Juawaacidw)
[ende) woul 00S €95 SaAoW 123png 8T0Z 210N

28Z'29¢'1L
) (anjea Ul abueys + s834 - 1salajuy))
5ee68e pundg mww_?_mw H.&Emg:_
158'01} JUBUNSAAU[ WOJS PUN |BI8USD)
005'9g pun4 juswaoadwy jejidesd
009'0.8 pund sa1asay [ejide)
s - G S | | e Tk e8|
0 )soda( / |[EMEIPYHA
£L0't- (1894 JU4IND) obUBYD 8102
86€'€6¢C LL0OC/LE/CL ~ 600C/9 8seaJou|
166'220°'L PalsaAl|
NwNN.wn. l 81L02/0E/6 o I,
PR A SR | [ e h_
186°L20°L jusuysaau] jejol
184') pun4 }axep ASUoW xauyu|lGLOE/LE/E
¥#/2'6Sl pun4 juawaaosdw) dedfz10z/LE/E
00¢ pun4 |eJssusniZL0c/LE/E
00099 pung jeisuajolLoz/LE/C)
oF9'vSe pund [eisuanie0e/Lelct
000'009
Tt QUDCWyAP R o el | e

8T02/0€/60 j0 s
JUN0223Y JU3WSAAU| Aleigi 1214351 BaS|aY)

8102/0€/60 403 Hoday

ucianguls|qg u3unsaAu)

AANIY JuBUNISDAL|

JuausaAu| [euidluo



Wwnoeody Buppayy pmd eoueleg uj paphious - 196png £ L0Z twoy Asuoi i/ L '20LS

UNC20Y juaunsasu) peugjsURl) Uaym ppe - 1aNSpund aatasay jendeo]ooz’ss
JUNDJTY JUBUASBAU| paiajsuel} Uusym ppe - |saiaju| Juaunsaaul|ooo'ors
JUNO20Y JuaUGSaAL) pauajsues uaym ppe - spund Juswaaaidwy |eyden |0os'cos
uopeso §5020.d TS ETTTIT- 1T Tg)
pepesu se 32q ppe
L1E01Bpew fouow ol Dogo0s  §

952 651% 9SL6518 | LLO65S 66265 | OTZIL1S | OSLWLI$ | SCCOBTS | BUGLITS | DGZBLLS | BL90IVS | CI0T56% | £LL'IG6S | O6LE 8oue|eq Bwpu3
(E0E Tis £80°001$  [(RIE'HES) zeies)  |(Zee'z1$) [(s£9'1v$) (eTi'iE$. (Zra'nss) |(es8'1918) |(SET'96%) [(PTP'bTvs) | TE6L6TS TET'OVSS MO ysed JaN
90£'£69'1$ 9L1'851$ SE6'THTS GES'05TS ovz'TITS | OST'EOTS | SLO'9STS OTZ'EETS | L¥B'ZBI$ | ¥69'ISTS | OTI¥'ZOTS | LDE‘THIS {29874 ) L] sanlipusdag
113 000'00LS oou'o0Ls 000'001L% 000'001S 000°00T$ (Do0'009%) Mo e Aevoyy

BEE'PISTS 6528518 | £19'$ [474%4] BO5'ES 585'19% 89B'zes | 656's% 655's5$ 966'¢EES | BET'OPES SYE'LZLS SO [BI0L
vo0'ce2s £9'65t | 166°26H gIz'TeTs | oss'scrs | ste'osts oes'aezs | eco'oovs | Erm'scss | zz'tess | osT'Eess puey uo

1] BE{
1ebpngl mojg Bupesod

{ lemay
S0
980L°268'T$ 91'as1s SEEZHIS 6E6'05T$ oFTITTS | 0ST'E0T$ | 5£0'9ST% OTL'EETS | Zv8'L81% | v69'TSTS | OIV'Z9T$ | LOE'ZPIS £TT'L814 esuadxs 210 )
Adit 1Ad ewoau seuin
_BGE'VID'TS 65T'BS1S £19°v$ f4f 443 806'ES S85°'19% TSE'STS 898'TLY 656's$ 655's5¢ 966'LEES | BET'OVES — T T
awodu|
IToYis rasee OLCI9ts | 1901558 991’5048 | 1G158s | £o00c6s | £2650078 | (850215 | WL 19i8 soutjeq Bujpu3 |
LTk L1280 TS (BL0°SET$) (16£'E8T8)  |(SZ0°SSTS) (sz9'sk1s)  [(zsz'ees)  [tvog'cels)  [{oog'zsid) £BE° 198 orlBlss MOy YSED BN
SI9'TE0'ZS oLI’BSTS | SEE'THIS 6E6'0s1s | vo1'061$ s1e'0zes ThS'¥o18 LET'LETS o¢s'osis | 1e6'gL1s 922’5128 [14:11¢ 900'¥ST$ samypuadxa [ejo)
BEE'PI91S [l %] £19°F$ 198'51$ 565'6ES 8I5'9E$ 915°6$ BOY¥'11$ YZE'ZLS LIT'EES 919°29% 796'519% 902 ‘2495 WO |ejoL
YIO'ERTS £69'19$ 1coves | ocgises | torrsss | gerones ne'tses | eo0oses | zze'seens | ces'erzis | voz'ious ¥B0'ErTS puey ua
jabpng ) a3 12 jdog B Aew

810z Mo|4 yse) Aleiqiq joLysig easjayo




I
| UIII

ol




11:48 AM Chelsea District Library
10/09/18

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2018

Jan-Sep18 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant 300 300 0
Total 501.001 - Grants 300 300
539.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council 0 2,000 (2,000}
Total 539.000 - State Grants 2,000 (2,000}
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 25 25 0
674.102 - Designated CD/DVD Collaction 100 100 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 8,260 7,750 1,510
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming 6,850 5,850 1,000
674,112 + Designated Muslc Focus Programs 5,700 7,650 (1,950)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 12,125 11,725 440
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 4,100 (4,100}
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.143 - Designated Maintenance 100 100 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 600 €00 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 37,760 40,900 (3,140}
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 {1,000}
Total 675 - Donations Private 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total Income 38,060 44,200 (6,140)
Gross Profit 38,060 44,200 (6,140)
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts 100 {100)
Total 727 - Supplies 0 100 {100}
803 : Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict 300 {300)
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 0 300 {300)
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 561 8,000 (7,439)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 561 8,000 (7.439)
Total 850 - Telecommunications 561 8,000 (7.439)
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
B884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,470 2,500 (30)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 {1,000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,470 3,500 {1,030)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2470 3.500 (1.030)

Page 1 of 2



11:48 AM Chelsea District Library

10/09/18

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through September 2018

884.400 + Music Focus
884.960 - Sonle Sundays Restricted GIft
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted

Total 884.400 - Music Focus
B84.500 - Artist in Residence
884,970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted

Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst, Gifts Purple Rose
884.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted

884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP

Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

Total 834 - Programming
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts

Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts

Total 967 - Equipment
982 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.931 - CD/DVD Coll Restricted Gifts

Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts

Total 982.400 : Non Print
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res

Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted

Total 982 - Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Sep18 Budget $ OverBudget
2,000 2,000 0
1,368 1,050 318
4134 4670 (536)
7502 7,720 (218)
1,000 1,600 (600)
1,000 1,600 (600}
1475 1,500 (25)

KhR| 321 {(10)
650 650 0
4,000 4,000 0
1,000 1,000 0
0 2000 {2,000)
7436 9471 {2,035)
1] G o]
3,281 3,350 (69)
3,281 3,350 (69)
21689 25641 (3,952)
3.633 5,000 {1,367)
3,633 5,000 {1,367)
3.633 5,000 {1,367)
49 100 (51)

49 100 (51)

49 100 (51)
410 410 0
410 410 0
25 25 0
48B4 535 {51}
26,367 39,576 (13,209}
11,693 4624 7,069
11,693 4,624 7,069

Page 2 of 2



ACTION
ITEMS






ae(q KI1ejo109¢ pieog ‘[N SUUY

00°005$ juswmopuyg INSUAZOI A SUIYD) 29 ALIdf
MRAMOPUY T Y} PALAOC) AMO[2( SUOHEUOP YY) IZPIMOMIY

00°00SS -SUODEBUO(] [E19UI5) [EJ0,

00°00% ‘1®30L GRS

a8pnq 107 9y ul Kpealje ale Jey) Mojoq suoneuop ) IFpajmomdy

0070058 :[e10, qn§

00°00S$ 001°SL6 011'¢L9 (ue) [[eysiep jJo Atowsaw ur) Sunuwerdold }npy ey uef
ST IsuddXy - UL auWI0dU]

128png A 8107 3W 03 saBueyd pue suoneuop Jaquiaydag ydaddy
PSR UOHI(I0D 006°786
parsay rende)d 006°086
pajatsay ywawmdmby 0067296
P2191.1359Y sunuwiead3oad 006'¥88
Pa)a11)say [euonowold 006" 088
1oxoed pieod 810¢ ‘T1 1990100
199Y§ 18] pieog Aleaql|

sa9)snu] jo pieog
A1e1qr] 101181 BIS[RYD

[# Wa)] UOHIY






